
District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, November 18,2014,10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


A) Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

C) Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) Approve Minutes ofNovember 4,2014 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Approve Minutes of September 16, 2014 Health & Human Services Board. 

G) Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Historical Society Board of Directors Minutes - October 21,2014 

H) Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 Review October, 2014 Cash Balance (attached) 
Fund October 31, 2013 October 31, 2014 Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund 46,645.01 1,020,680.58 974,035.57 

. Health and Human 431,559.94 (428,282.66) (859,842.60) 
I Services Fund 
IRoad and Bridge Fund ! 6,369,727.51 I 5,271,168.00 (1,098,559.51) 

2,128,953.81 1,993,161.73• LandManagement Fulld (135, ??2.08) 
rTOTAL (inc non-major (2,738,703.30) 

funds) . 

I 19,853,377.81 ! 17,114,674.51 

2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Consider Application for Abatement for Minnesota DNR, 53760 Yellow Banks Dr., Hinckley, PID 
10.9902.000, pay 2014. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 1 	 November 18,2014 

http:17,114,674.51
http:19,853,377.81
http:2,738,703.30
http:1,993,161.73
http:2,128,953.81
http:1,098,559.51
http:5,271,168.00
http:6,369,727.51
http:859,842.60
http:428,282.66
http:431,559.94
http:974,035.57
http:1,020,680.58
http:46,645.01


3. 	 Temporary Liquor License 

Consider temporary 1-4 day liquor license for the City ofPine City event on November 21,2014 at 

Northwest Company Fur Post, 12251 Voyageur Lane, Pine City. Subject to data practices advisory 
approval by the Pine County Sheriff. 

4. 	 Training 
Consider attendance by the following attendees at the Association ofMinnesota Counties (AMC) Annual 
Conference, December 7-9,2014 in st. Cloud: Commissioners Steve Hallan and Matt Ludwig (AMC 
Delegates); Commissioner-Elect Josh Mohr; Administrator David Minke (AMC Delegate); Health & 
Human Services Director Becky Foss (AMC Delegate). Registration: $350 each (early bird registration): 
$1,750. Lodging: Country Inn & Suites St. Cloud-East ($83 per night plus tax) Total: $498 plus tax. 

5. 	 New Hire 
Authorize the hiring of Mechanic Paul Pogones, effective approximately November 19, 2014, $15.07 per 
hour, step 1 of the 2013 wage scale. Offer is contingent upon a successful background investigation. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

Pine County Facilities Committee met November 5, 2014. Minutes attached. Informational only, no 
board action necessary. 

Personnel Committee 
Personnel Committee met November 13, 2014 and made the following recommendations (Minutes 
attached): 

Auditor-Treasurer 
Accept the resignation of Deputy Auditor-Treasurer Paul Johnson effective November 21,2014 and 
approve backfill. 
Probation 
Accept the resignation of Probation Agent Jaimie Azzone effective October 31, 2014 and approve 
backfilL 
Sheriff 

A. 	 Set 2014 Chief Deputy/Sheriff-Elect pay at $76,000 per year. 
B. 	Approve the backfill of one deputy and one investigator; not to exceed 32 sworn peace officer 

positions for the 2015 budget. 
Building Maintenance: 

A. Approve full-time appointment of the part-time building maintenance worker effective February 
1,2014. 

B. 	Approve the supervision of the Building Maintenance Supervisor to the Public Works Director 
effective November 18, 2014. 


Other items are for informational purposes only. 


3. 	 2005A General Obligation Jail Bond Refunding Resolution 
Todd Hagen from Ehlers to discuss general obligation jail refunding bonds. Consider approval of 
Resolution 2014-43 Providing for the Sale of $14, 155,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 
2015A and authorize County Administrator David Minke to sign. 

4. 	 Initiative Foundation 
Presentation by Eric Stommes, Initiative Foundation Vice President for External Relations and Robert 
Musgrove, President ofPine Technical and Community College. 

Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 2 	 November 18,2014 



5. 	 Flood Demolition and Debris Removal Contract 

Award demolition and debris (phase 3) removal contract to the lowest responsible bidder. 


6. 	 HHS Collaborative Contracts 
Approve Collaborative Contracts for student support services with the Pine City, East Central, 
Hinckley/Finlayson and Willow River school districts, Project ATTEND Truancy Services, LCTS 
Coordination for the Hinckley/Finlayson School District, and mental health services at VISION and 
authorize Board Chair and HHS Director to sign. 

7. 	 UCare Amendment #2014-1 
Approve UCare Amendment #2014-1 to the County Participation Agreement Between UCare Minnesota 
and Pine County Health and Human Services and authorize Board Chair and HHS Director to sign. 

8. 	 Out-of-Home Placement Update 

Update ofout-of-home placements by Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss. 


9. 	 October Budget Update 

to. County Board Strategic Planning 

Schedule next Strategic Planning meeting. 


11. Commissioner Updates 

Law Library (11/5) 

Soil & Water Conservation District (1116) 

East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC) (11110) 

East Central Regional Library Board, (11110) 

Community Health Board (11/13) 

Extension Committee (11/13) 

Lakes & Pines CAC (11/17) 

Other 


12. Other 

13. Upcoming Meetings -(Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, November 18, 2014, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 18,2014,10:00 a.m., Boardroom, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Arrowhead Counties Association, Wednesday, November 19,2014,6:00 p.m., Hampton Inn 

Conference Room, Duluth, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Rush Line Task Force, Thursday, November 20,2014,3:30 p.m., Maplewood Community Center, 

2100 White Bear Ave. N, Maplewood, MN 55109. 
e. 	 GPS 45:93, Friday, November 21,2014,10:00 a.m., Lakes & Pines, 1700 Maple Avenue East, Mora, 

Minnesota. 
f. 	 Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board, Monday, November 242014,9:00 a.m., Pokegama 

Lake Association building, 12965 Lake Line Road, Pine City, Minnesota. 
g. 	 NLX, Wednesday, November 26, 2014,10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
h. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 2,2014,1:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
i. 	 Facilities Meeting, Wednesday, December 3, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 3 	 November 18, 2014 



J. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, December 4, 2014, 3:00 p.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


k. 	 Truth in Taxation, Thursday, December 4,2014,7:00 p.m., Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

L 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, December 8, 2014, 9:00 a.m., 1756 180th
, Mora, 

Minnesota. 
m. 	AMC Annual Conference, Monday/Tuesday, December 8-9,2014, St. Cloud, Minnesota. 

14. Adjourn 

November 18,2014Page 4Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, November 4,2014,1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Mitch 
Pangerl, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present was County Administrator David Minke. County 
Attorney John Carlson was absent. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Upcoming Meetings section of the Agenda: 
a. 	 Correction: Facilities< Committee meeting: Wednesday, November 5th

, 9:00 a.m., 

Commissioners" Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City. 


b. 	 Addition: L~w Library Meeting: Wednesday, November 5,2014, 12:00 p.m., Law Library, 
Courthouse, Pine City. 

c. 	 Correction: Soil & Water Conservation District meeting: Thursday, November 6,2014,3:00 
p.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone. 

d. 	 Addition: Soil & Water Conservation District meeting (Water Plan review): Friday, November 
14,2014, 1:30 p.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone. 

e. 	 Addition: Economic Development meeting: Thursday, December 11,2014,3:00 p.m., Jury 
Assembly Room, Courthouse, Pine City. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 
5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the October 21, 2014 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the October 28,2014 Special Meeting",Budget 
Committee. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Historical Society Board ofDirectors Minutes - September 16, 2014 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Minutes -regular meeting - September 24,2014 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report October 2014 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District Board Meeting Minutes - October 2, 2014 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes October 13,2014 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 	 November 4, 2014 



CONSENT AGENDA 

1. 	 October, 2014 Disbursements 


Disbursements Journal Report, October 1,2014 - October 31,2014. 


2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Approve Lake Area Bank Application for Abatement, City of Hinckley, PID 40.0004.014, payable 
2013 and 2014. 

3. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Approve Application for Exempt Pennit for Immaculate Conception Church to conduct Minnesota 
lawful gambling on April 24, 2015 at Wings North Hunting Club, 19379 Homestead Rd., Pine City 
(Pokegama Township). 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Emergency Management Performance Grant 

Emergency Management Coordinator Denise Baran presented infonnation regarding the 2014 
Emergency Management Perfonnance Grant from the State ofMinnesota in the amount of$22,614; a 
matching fund from Pine County in the amount of$22,614 is required, however a county in-kind match 
has already been made. No further expenditure ofmatching funds will be necessary for this grant. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the Emergency Management Perfonnance Grant in the 
amount of$22,614 and authorize Board Chair and County Sheriff to sign. Second by Commissioner 
Panged. Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Combining HHS Board Meeting with Regular Board Meeting 
Discussion was held on discontinuing of separate HHS board meetings and placing the HHS items on 
the regular county board agenda. Administrator Minke stated by combining the meetings it will be a 
more efficient use of commissioner and staff time, stating HHS Director Becky Foss is in agreement 
with combining the meetings. The November 18 and December 15,2014 HHS meetings will be 
cancelled upon the combining of the meetings. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to discontinue the separate HHS board meetings and place the HHS 
items on the regular county board agenda, effective immediately. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 2015 Budget Committee Update 
A. 	 Elimination of Environmental Services Technician position 

Administrator Minke stated at the October 28,2014 budget committee meeting the county board 
reached a consensus to eliminate the environmental services technician position. This action is 
based upon ongoing budget and workload reasons. AFSCME representative Jo Musel-Parr spoke 
in objection to the elimination of this position. 
Motion by Commissioner Pangerl, with regret, to eliminate the position of the environmental 
services technician position effective December 31, 2014. Second by Commissioner Hallan. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

B. 	Restructure of the building maintenance department to county engineer. 
At the October 28,2014 budget committee meeting the county board reached a consensus to 
restructure the building maintenance department to report to the county engineer and to eliminate 
the Building Maintenance Supervisor position effective January 23,2015. This restructure is 
necessary for budget and workload reasons. The incumbent maintenance supervisor has indicated 
an intent to retire January 23,2015. 
Motion by Commissioner Panger! to restructure the building maintenance department to report to 
the county engineer; direct county staff to prepare a transition plan and divide the key duties of 
maintenance supervisor between the highway engineer and lead maintenance worker and evaluate 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 	 November 4, 2014 



any regrade to the position; and eliminate the maintenance supervisor position effective on or about 
January 23,2015. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. 	 Association of Minnesota Counties Delegate Appointment 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the appointment of the voting delegates to AMC for 2014: 
Steve Hallan, Mitch Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow, Matt Ludwig, Mark LeBrun, David Minke, 
and Becky Foss. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

5. 	 2015 Strategic Planning 
Administrator Minke provided an overview of previous strategic planning sessions and provided a list 
ofpotential ideas for 2015. Minke inquired if the board felt an outside facilitator would be beneficial to 
the meeting. Chair Rossow inquired as to the cost of a facilitator; Commissioner Hallan requested 
Administrator Minke consult with neighboring counties/cities to inquire ifthere would be any interest 
in a reciprocal action with no cost to either party. The consensus of the board of commissioners is to 
proceed forward with strategic planning for 2015. 

6. Commissioner Updates 
NLX: Cancelled 
NE Regional Radio Board Meeting: No October meeting. 
AMC District 1 Meeting: No one was able to attend. 
GPS 45:93: No update. 
Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board: Commissioner Pangerl stated normal business. 
East Central Regional Development Commission: Commissioner Hallan stated a determination was 

made to hire a new audit firm; discussion of the Commission's audit, no findings/good audit. 
Working on delivery of services to the aging population. 

Law Library: 10129/14 meeting rescheduled to 11/5114. 
Economic Development: Commissioner Hallan and Chair Rossow stated it was a good first meeting. 

December 11,2014 will be next and last meeting. Report will be given to the board in January, 
2015. 

Central Regional EMS: Commissioner Ludwig reported the EMS regulatory board may be disbanded 
and taken under control of the Minnesota Department of Health. Discussion held as to 
reimbursement for training for first responders. 

Other: None. 

7. 	 Other 
None. 

8. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

9. 	 Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at I :28 p.m. The next 
regular meeting ofthe county board is scheduled for November 18, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

November 4,2014Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, November 4, 2014,1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Mitch 
Panged, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present was County Administrator David Minke. County 
Attorney John Carlson was absent. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 
5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the October 21,2014 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Hal1an. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the October 28,2014 Special Meeting-Budget 
Committee. Second by Commissioner PangerL Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Historical Society Board of Directors Minutes September 16, 2014 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Minutes -regular meeting September 24, 2014 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report October 2014 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District Board Meeting Minutes October 2,2014 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes - October 13, 2014 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner HalIan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Disbursements Journal Report, October 1, 2014 October 31,2014. 

Approvc Lake Area Bank Application for Abatement, City of Hinckley 

Approve Application for Exempt Permit for Immaculate Conception Church to conduct Minnesota lawful 
gambling on April 24, 2015 at Wings North Hunting Club, 19379 Homestead Rd., Pine City. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the Emergency Management Performance Grant in the 
amount of $22,614 and authorize Board Chair and County Sheriff to sign. Second by Commissioner 
Panged. Motion carried 5-0. 

Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 November 4, 2014 



Motion by Commissioner Hallan to discontinue the separate HHS board meetings and place the HHS 
items on the regular county board agenda, effective immediately. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl, with regret, to eliminate the position of the environmental services 
technician position effective December 31,2014. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5
O. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to restructure the building maintenance department to report to the 
county engineer; direct county staff to prepare a transition plan and divide the key duties of 
maintenance supervisor between the highway engineer and lead maintenance worker and evaluate any 
regrade to the position; and eliminate the maintenance supervisor position effective on or about January 
23,2015. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the appointment of the voting delegates to AMC for 2014: 
Steve Hallan, Mitch Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow, Matt Ludwig, Mark LeBrun, David Minke, 
and Becky Foss. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

The consensus of the board of commissioners is to proceed forward with strategic planning for 2015. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 1 :28 p.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for November 18, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the county's 
website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's office. 

Page 2 November 4, 2014 Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


Pine County 

Health & Human Services Board 


Minutes 

September 16, 2014 


1:00 pm 

Board Room 


Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City 


Meeting called to order by Chair Curt Rossow with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Members Present: Others Present: 
Commissioner Curt Rossow, Chair Becky Foss, Director 
Commissioner Steve Chaffee. Vice Chair Janet Schumacher, Admin Assistant 
Commissioner Steve Hallan Peggy Brackenbury, Financial Assistance 
Commissioner Matt Ludwig Supervisor 
Commissioner Mitch Pangerl David Minke, Administrator 

1. Additions to Agenda 

None 

2. Adopt Agenda 

Moved by: Chaffee 
Seconded by: Ludwig 
Action: Approved 
Motion carried 

3. Financial Report 
a. Budget Summary 

Becky Foss indicated that revenue looks good at this point in 2014 compared to 
2013; we are on the right track. 

b. Payment of Bills & Claims 

WHEREAS, the Health & Human Services Board of Pine County has reviewed a listing of the 
vouchers and claims in the amount of $361,505.64 to include Director's Actions submitted at the 
September 16,2014 meeting and on file in the Accounting Department of the County Health & 
Human Services Department, located in Sandstone, MN pursuant to M.S. 393. 

Page 1 

http:361,505.64


Pine County 

Health &Human Services Board 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOL VED that the Health & Human Services Board does hereby 
recommend for approval said vouchers, claims, and director's actions to the County Board, 
subject to audit. 

Moved by: Pangerl 
Seconded by: Hallan 
Action: Approved 
Motion carried 

4. 	 Minutes of August 19, 2014· Pine County Health & Human Services Board 

Moved by: Hallan 

Seconded by: Chaffee 
-iil.".t Action: 	Approved 
Motion carried ii 

5. 	 General Business/Discussion 

None 

6. 	 Contracts/Addendum/AgreementlAmendmentlMOA 

a) 	 Pine Technical & Community College Employment & Training Center - SNAP 
(Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program) Amendment 

Effective October 1,2014 - October 31,2014 enhance participant's job seeking 
skills for the SNAP program. One month prorated amount of $2,127.00. 

Approved amendment. 

Moved by: Hallan 

Seconded by: Pangerl 
-iill".t Action: 	Approved 
Motion carried ii 

7. 	 Staffing Update 
• 	 Eligibility Worker - backfill position 

o 	 Interviews were held on September 11 th and name of appointment went to 
September 16th am Co Board meeting. 

Page 2 

http:2,127.00


Pine County 

Health & Human Services Board 


• Social Service Supervisor - 2 backfill positions 
o Interviews are scheduled for September 1 ih and September 22nd

. 

8. Out of Home Placement Report/Discussion 

We are down three from last month, at 63 for 9/1 and moving in the right direction. 

9. Child Protection Process 

Becky explained the process followed in Children Services used to protect kids that 
cannot protect themselves. She presented the steps from the point of an initial intake 
coming in and went through several different scenarios that the workers use when placing 
kids. We cross report intakes with the Sheriff's Dept, which makes for a good system to 
have in place. Changes are forthcoming from DHS in the Child Protection System. 
Commissioner Rossow expressed his appreciation for the information presented. 

Adjourn at 1 :55 pm. 

The minutes of ,2014 as recorded above were approved by the Pine County 
Health & Human Services Board on , 2014. 

Health & Human Services Board Chair Date 

Health & Human Services Director Date 

\BOARD\2014\September 16 min 

Page 3 



Pine County 

Health & Human Services Board 


Minutes 

October 21, 2014 


1:00 pm 

Board Room 


Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City 


Meeting called to order by Chair Curt Rossow with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Members Present: Others Present: 
Commissioner Curt Rossow, Chair Becky Foss, Director 
Commissioner Steve Hallan Janet Schumacher, Admin Assistant 
Commissioner Matt Ludwig Peggy Brackenbury, Financial Assistance 
Commissioner Mitch Pangerl 	 Supervisor 

David Minke, Administrator 

Excused: 

Commissioner Steve Chaffee, Vice Chair 


1. 	 Additions to Agenda 

None 

2. 	 Adopt Agenda 

Moved by: Rossow 
Seconded by: Ludwig 

Action: Approved 


--.""'t 
Motion carried ii 

3. 	 Financial Report 
a. 	 Budget Summary 

Becky Foss indicated that at 75% of the year, we are at 68% of expenses, and 
66% of projected revenue. In 2013 we were at 73% expenses and 58% of 
revenue. Our revenue is higher, however, expenses are also up. 

b. 	 Payment of Bills & Claims 

WHEREAS, the Health & Human Services Board of Pine County has reviewed a listing of the 
vouchers and claims in the amount of $320.739.92 to include Director's Actions submitted at the 
October 21, 2014 meeting and on file in the Accounting Department of the County Health & 
Human Services Department, located in Pine City, MN pursuant to M.S. 393. 

Page 1 

http:320.739.92


Pine County 

Health & Human Services Board 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOL VED that the Health & Human Services Board does hereby 
recommend for approval said vouchers, claims, and directors actions to the County Board, 
subject to audit. 

Moved by: Hallan 
Seconded by: Pangerl 
Action: Approved 
Motion carried 

4. Minutes of September 16,2014 - Pine County Health & Human Services Board 

Moved by: Hallan 
Seconded by: Ludwig 
Action: Approved 
Motion carried 

5. 	 General Business/Discussion 

None 

6. 	 Contracts/Addendum/AgreementlAmendmentlMOA 

a) 	 Pine Technical & Community College Employment & Training Center - SNAP 
(Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program) Employment Services Contract 

Effective November 1, 2014 - September 30, 2015 - enhance participant's job 
seeking skills for the SNAP program. Total amount $14,113.00. 

Approved contract. 

Moved by: Ludwig 
Seconded by: Hallan 
Action: Approved 
Motion carried 

7. 	 Staffing Update 
• Eligibility Worker - backfill position 

Page 2 

http:14,113.00


Pine County 

Health & Human Services Board 


o 	 Brianne Neil was appointed at the 9/16/14 Co Board meeting to be effective 
10/13/14 (replaces Ann Reding) 

• 	 RN- backfill position 
o 	 Recognize resignation of Amber Stumne, RN and approve backfill was approved 

at Personnel Committee 10/14/14 - will be going to Co Board for action on 
10/21/14 (approved backfill at 10/21/14 am Co Board) 

• 	 Social Services Supervisor - 2 backfill positions - one in Adult Services and one in 
Children Services 

o 	 Beth Jarvis, Social Worker in the Children's Services Unit was promoted to Social 
Services Supervisor in the Children's Services Unit at the 1017/14 Co Board 
meeting to be effective 10/13/14 

o 	 Barbara Schmidt was appointed to the Social Services Supervisor position in the 
Adult Services Unit at the 10/7/14 Co Board meeting to be effective 10/22/14 

• 	 Social Worker - backfill position 
o 	 Approved backfill position of Beth Jarvis, Social Worker in Children Services at 

Personnel Committee 10/14/14 - will be going to Co Board for action on 10/21/14 
(approved backfill at 10/21/14 am Co Board) 

8. Out of Home Placement Report/Discussion 

Additional funds have been budgeted for 2015, number of OOHP continue to go down 
we are at 61 total for October. Social Workers are making more home visits and offering 
additional services to kids. 

9. Community Health Board 

Commissioners Chaffee, Hallan and Ludwig were appointed to the CHB for 2014. Two 
Commissioners from each county with a third on a rotating basis - Pine Co even number 
years will have three and Kanabec Co odd number years will have three. 

10. HHS Board Meetings 

A recommendation to combine HHS Board meetings with regular Pine County Board 
meetings will be on the November Co Board agenda. 

Adjourn at 1 :15 pm. 

Page 3 



Pine County 

Health & Human Services Board 


The minutes of \ ~ \:;;::y\ ,2014 as recorded above were approved by the Pine County 
Board of Commissioners on ____, 2014. 

Chair, Board of Commissioners Date 

Director, Health & Human Services Date 
Word\BOARD\2014\October 21 min 

Page 4 



PCBS Board ofDirectors Meeting Tuesday, October 21, 2014 

Meeting was called to order in the banquet room of the Pine County History Museum at 10:10 a.m. on Oct. 21, 
2014, by Vice President Mike Swiridow. Present: Barb Christensen, Ardis Jensen, John Skluzacek, Michas Ohnstad, 
Gary Koland, Steve Richardson, Cheryl Godding, Helen Clarke, Margaret Keillor and Mike Swiridow. Absent: Harvey 
Klar and Deloris Nielsen. Also present: Alma Ohnstad, Mary Jo Jensen, and Wanda Clark. The Board welcomed two new 
members, Barbara Christensen and Margaret Keillor. Harvey Klar and Helen Clarke were re-elected to another term. 

Organizational Meeting: The annual meeting minutes were read. Motion by John Skluzacek, second by Ardis 
Jensen to approve; motion carried. Election ofofficers was held. Gary Koland and Mike Swiridow were nominated for 
president. After two rounds ofballots, Gary Koland was re-elected president. Mike Swiridow was elected unanimously 
for Vice President, Margaret Keillor for Treasurer, and Cheryl Godding for secretary. A discussion of officer and board 
member responsibilities was held. The board would like to see a guideline/slate of rules developed. 

Signature Responsibilities: Motion was made by Steve Richardson and second by Mike Swiridow to place 
Margaret Keillor's name as primary signatory for former treasurer Arla Budd on the General Fund, Little Mermaid 
Account, Grants Account, and Safe Deposit Box. ArIa Budd will remain as secondary. Motion carried. Pres. Koland and 
V.Pres. Swiridow will remain as secondary signatures on the accounts requiring two signatures. 

Secretary's Report for September was read. Two corrections were made: Gary Koland was absent at the 
September 16, 2014 meeting, and Gary Drilling's name was misspelled. Motion by Helen Clarke, second by John 
Skluzacek to accept the secretary's minutes. Motion carried. 

Treasurer's Report was given by Margaret Keillor. There is over $10,000 in the heating fund. September was 
good month for revenue. The General Fund netted $817 for the Cowboy Jamboree, $1970 for Monroe Crossing, $552 for 
Chris' Cookout, and over $800 for the Railroad Club. Out volunteers are fantastic and enthusiastic. Motion by Mike 
Swiridow, second by Helen Clarke, to accept treasurer's report. Motion carried. 

Committee Reports: Railroad Club: There were good results for the Fall Colors Railroad Show as a first time 
event. Vendors had a good variety of merchandise. A further discussion to schedule the event on Rutabaga Days weekend 
is in progress. Helen Clarke thanked Mike Swiridow formally for his work. Membership Report: 
Wanda Clark reports that our ratios remain stable. Several board members would like to have a review ofmembership 
rates. Loretta Swanson did a survey ofthree neighboring small museums oftheir fees and benefits. The board voted 
unanimously to amend the fees to be "children 5 and under admitted free." PCHS is putting an ad in Distinctly Hinckley, 
MN 2015 Visitors Guide. This guide is available at least in a ten-state-wide area and on their website in Canada and all of 
the United States. HV AC: Two units are up in the back hallways, there is heat in the director's office and a unit ready to 
go in the library. All vents have been sealed and also any other possible heat leaks. There will be air conditioning in the 
library next summer. Minnesota Power is evaluating electric usage to minimize our costs. PCHS has a possibility of 
recovering some sale tax dollars on utility bills. Governance Meeting: Rescheduled to November 12th from October 21 st. 
Photography Group: They are still meeting and taking photos. They are looking for a theme for a display for the early part 
of2015. Events: Will meet on November 4th. Nancy Klar is chairperson for the 2015 dance schedule. All planning will go 
through her or Harvey. Thank you for this responsibility. Loretta Swanson is looking at the Gramps with Amps Band. 
They do 1950s to 1990s music and perform free for non~profit organizations. The committee is working on an overall 
2015 schedule. They welcome all fundraising ideas. Grants: All current grant project are in process. Other: Michas 
Ohnstad is checking into an American Legion Riders events to raise funds. Mike Swiridow asked ifdollars could go to 
Veteran's Memorial. Michas also proposed a concert at a local church or theater for a pianist. Cheryl will check at Our 
Redeemer in Pine City, and Loretta will check at the old theater in Hinckley. Also Michas reported that the Wilder 
Foundation is not able to help us. 

Old Business: Heating is covered in HV AC section. 
New Business: *Wine making class, tabled. *Holocaust: Mary Jo updated the Board on the Holocaust Exhibit 

titled "Transfer ofMemory." She provided us with wonderful posters and information. Thank you to Mary Jo and family 
for a significant exhibit and history of some local residents. *Chmielewski and the Tool Guy program on Sat. Oct. 25: on 
schedule .... Candidate Forum 2014: local candidate's forum set for Oct. 29 from 6:30-9:00. Moderator and panel is 
provided .... Other: Barbara Christensen asked about preservation practices in the museum regarding photography. Will 
check into them. 

Motion by Ardis Jensen, second by Cheryl Godding to adjourn meeting at 2:25 .. Motion approved. Meeting 
adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, Cheryl Godding, Secre~ 

~~: 1ln}-~ 1/



REQUEST FORM 

Date ofMeetu:.g:_~~~:...::~~4~__ 

5mifll 

IOrlGUlltlOD on Item: 

Action Requested: 

Finaaeiallmpact: 



CASH TRIAL 


FUND BALANCE 


1 

&: 
22 LAND 



1 

12 

6:44AM 

1 

fud 

, 
, ""'''.''",'',,5 

1"10,450.56 

Dl!pt 

430 

, 
Tol:ld , •• , , 

4~) 

0.00 
Dept Total. , ,. • (too 

41i1l 

33,810.52- 21lt3S3.4$
859.1'14J!l.t1i

(tOO 205,053.16 

'n,,,,;.,,,,,,·..ht 2010 bdAtt,,.,,,t'..tJ Il'h''''rt<,h.) 

12 

http:205,053.16
http:1"10,450.56


14 

(.'urrent 

T()taJ w , • , , , 

Totll1. , , • , 

Fund 

1 

FlWA Totti, •• , , 

0..00 

FlWA 1'000 •••.• 

M'''~lg~!.ne!nt Fll!Id 

6,2n.11
10,344,53

2010 lI.nellrated 

1.321J:l36,20 
46,486.36
80,<141''''64

<:v~t4>mll 



24 

As of'1112/14 8:44AM 

had 

Pund (tOO 0,00 

Total. • H 

FudTomL .... 

:n,J41.19 

31,3.111.79 

Tow", .• 

3S 

31 

FWldTow ..• 

,l,uu3i 

.~ud:lorl~r 

(1,00 (},OO 

(tOO 5.664,11 

2010 



d 0 

'Ir ..9 a Q'I 

iD 0 
~ ~ .... 0

", NN 

~ 
...

"d'" '" l:: 

'" ~ ~ 
t::Ii 
~{!:i a 

~ '!:!c "d 'li
"It § 

a 
::l 

~"It - !I..m tL( = ! 
!::!, C 

J:l 
E 
:::l 

8r..;: 

.~ ..:i! Q 
!iii'M '"" "'"' "" "" 



84 

1.,594.4 .• 

f'1uui Tob!!. ~ ~ • 

1 

94.IH 

89 .H Hi 

1'3,iII.:n,94

Total" H. 35,131 

AU (;Will:1~ 

1,564,312,05Totlll._~" 

rnn'!1"';6ht 201() Integrated Fin.mnaJ S\'stems 



FORl\f 


10 15 





rillatiion on 



APPROVAL 

APPLICATION SUBMlTflNG TO ALCOHOL & GAMILfNG 



------

PINE COUNTY 
M:!NNB:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 18,2014 

[g] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
~ Regular Agenda 5 mins.--X 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

AgendaItem: ____ =A=n=n=u=a~IA==M=C~C~o~n~re=r=e=n~ce~_________________________ 

Department: __ ~A~d=nu=·n=i~st=r~a=ti~on=__________________________________ 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

AMC Annual Conference - December 8-9, 2014 
AMC registration: Early Bird Rate: $350 per attendee 

Lodging (AMC Group Rate): Country Inn & Suites 8t. Cloud-East, St. Cloud/$S3.00 per night plus tax 
a. Steve Hallan: 2 nights (1217 & 12/8,2014) -- Attendance at pre-conference meetings on 1217/14 
b. 	 Becky Foss: 2 nights (1217 & 12/S, 2014) -- Attendance at pre-conference Women in 

Leadership Forum on 1217114 
c. David Minke: 1 night (Dec. 8,2014) 
d. Josh Mohr: 1 night (Dec. 8, 20l4) 

Action Requested: 

Approve attendance and lodging at the AMC Annual Conference, December 7-9,2014 by the following 
attendees: Commissioners Steve Hallan and Matt Ludwig, Commissioner-Elect Josh Mohr, County 
Administrator David Minke and HHS Director Becky Foss. 

Financial Impact: 

AMC registration: $350 x 5 = $1,750 
Lodging: $S3+ tax (6 nights total) = $498 plus tax 

http:Cloud/$S3.00


Each December for over 100 years, the Association of Minnesota 
Counties' (AMe) Annual Conference is where more than 600 county 
eleded officials, department heads, and staff, come together to learn 
and discuss the important topics and trends affeding county government. 

Minnesota's 87 counties have a long tradition of conneding with each 
other through AMC in order to work together toward finding solutions 
to common issues. There are always both challenges and opportunities 
facing counties, and continuing to learn new or improved ways to work 
is more important now than ever before. 

We're returning to the two-day 
conference format this year. You'll see 
that the schedule has been significantly 
revamped! with the conference ending 
Tuesday afternoon following the AMC 
Business Meeting. 

I n order to give attendees a wide variety 
of subjeds to learn more about our 
workshop schedule offers 23 one-hour 

on a wide variety of 
topics over two days. There is literally 
something for e'leryone and then some! 

We're excited to announce that this year's 
on Monday features 
keynote speaker [!JiI!lJDJIUiDmmtliDGl 

who researches and speaks on the bottom-line impad trust. signature 
speech and nationally best-selling book, The Trust Edge, have inspired leaders 
and motivated teams toward greater results on four continents and across the U.S. 

Monday night provides an opportunity 
for outstanding achievements 

forms are available at www.mncounties.org. 

so you can get on 
afternoon. 



Sunday, December 7 
2:00 - 5:00 p.m. 	 AMC Board of Directors 

4:00 - 6:00 p.m. 	 Conference Registration Open 
Convention Center Lobby 

5:00 - 6:30 p.m. 	 AMC Advisory Committees 
• Agriculture & Rural Development 

• Indian Affairs 

6:30 - 8:00 p.m. 	 Women in Leadership Forum 

6:30 	- 9:00 p.m. Minnesota Rural Counties 
Caucus (MRCC) 

Monday, December 8 
7:00 a.m. 	 Conference Registration Open 

Convention Center Lobby 

7:00 	- 8:00 a.m. Planning Committee 
Breakfast 

8:00- 10:00 a.m. 	 AMC Policy Committees 
• Environment & Natural Resources 

• General Government 

• Health & Human Services 

• Public Safety 

• Transportation & Infrastructure 

9:00 - 10:00 a.m. 	 MCIT Board of Directors 

9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 	 Vendor Fair Open 

9:30 	a.m. - 2:30 p.m. Association of Minnesota 
Emergency Managers (AMEM) 

10:00 -10:30 a.m. 	 Break Inside Vendor Fair 
"SurpriZe Drowing" 

10:00 	a.m. - 3:00 p.m. Minnesota Association of 
Professional County Economic 
Developers (MAPCED) 

10:30 a.m. -12:00 p.m. 	 Opening Session 
• National Anthem 

• Pledge of Allegiance 

• AMC President's Welcome 

The 
ability to accelerate or destroy any 

business, organization, or relationship. With 
greater trust comes greater innovation, stronger 
brands, increased retention of good people, higher 
morale, multiplied productivity, better results, 
and a bigger bottom line. The trusted leader 
is followed. The trusted sales person is bought 
from. For the trusted brand people will pay more, 
come back, and tell others. Trust has become 
the world's most precious resource. Enjoy faster 
results, deeper relationships, a more committed 
team, and a stronger bottom-line when you gain 
the The Trust Edge. 

Sponsorad by 

Lunch Served inside the exhibit hall 

Free WiFi access throughout the conference sponsored by the 
tv\innesota A.;sociation of County Health Vvt~CHP) 

12:00 	- 1:30 p.m. Minnesota Association of 

County Administrators 

(MACA) 


12:30 - 2:00 p.m. 	 AMC Extension Committee 

12:30 - 2:00 p.m. 	 MAGIC Fund Annual Meeting 

12:00 	 1:00 p.m. AMC Officer Candidate 
Screening 

1:00 	- 2:00 p.m. Concurrent Workshops I 

Organization Direction: Strategic Pla..'1ll1ng vs. TheoP'J "U~ 
Organizations often become immobilized when they are unsure which 
direction to go when confronted by the need for fundamental change. Change 
can be difficult. Change can be scary. Therefore, it is necessary to provide 
a safe environment for charting new waters. Getting unstuck and charting a 
new course for an organization need not be scary. In this workshop, we will 
explore how to effectively change through strategic planning tools. Counties 
are constantly being confronted with the need to thrive in a complex and 
dynamic environment. This makes leadership and problem-solving more 
difficult than ever. Understanding the tools that can facilitate a clear a path 
for change is critical. 

Facilitated Hot Topic Discussion 
County commissioners and staff continually state that one of the big benefits 
of the AMC annual conference is learning from each other. This session is a 
facilitated discussion on a topic of high concern or high variability in county 
approaches to success. Past facilitated discussions on county jails and union 
negotiations were very well attended. The facilitator outlines the discussion 
ground rules and shares several questions to spur discussion in the group. 
At that point the floor is open for people to share their perspective. We have 
not yet selected the topics for this year's conference. Everyone is welcome! 
Come to talk, listen, and learn! 

Drug Courts: Crime Reduction 	Results! 
According to the director of the national drug court organization, Stearns 
County's Drug Court is the only pre-trial, mandatory program in the nation. 
This means corrections, law enforcement and prosecutors pick the offenders 
- we don't wait for them to volunteer for treatment. An eight year recidivism 
study shows significant crime reduction, resulting in the saving of money 
and lives. Come and see if this county public safety program makes sense for 
your community! If we can intervene meaningfully, in a data-proven method, 
to reduce crimes committed by known drug offenders, ancillary caseloads in 
corrections, child protection, prosecutors' offices and all other county services 
can be reduced. The savings in time, money and lives is worth considering! 

Connecting the Pieces to the Puzzle: Improved Data Access for 
HHS Professionals 
The purpose of TIES for Crow Wing County is to increase the efficiency of the 
Community Services Division by providing employees with an integrated view 
of information across relevant program areas and a central point to access 
data from their respective Line of Business systems. It allows workers to search 
across multiple data sets and view clients' demographic data, trending, and 
other important information in accordance with applicable County policy 
surrounding privacy and confidentiality concerns. With an integrated view 
of information, counties possess a deeper understanding of clients' needs. 
Making relevant data available to the appropriate stakeholders enhances 
collaboration among workers within and across programs, provides for better 
care, reduce risk of fraud or waste, and improve service levels for both clients 

and taxpayers alike. 

Snow Plowing Targets and Public Reporting 
Crow Wing County's Highway Department established a system to quantify 
and openly report the effectiveness of snow plowing operations. The 
development of specific roadway 	priorities and performance targets has 
led to an increased focus on customer service. It likewise has established a 
benchmark by which employee performance can be evaluated. This system 
utilizes GIS mapping to produce a system wide report card that is openly 
published after each snow and ice event. Honestly reporting the successes 
and challenges of large levy expenditure, such as snow plowing, builds public 
confidence. Openly communicating roadway priorities and associated levels 
of service manages the expectations of the public. Developing clear priorities 
and measurable outcomes for employees drives them to achieve desired 

results. 

2:00 2:30 p.m. 	 Break Inside Vendor Fair 



2:30 - 3:30 p.m. Concurrent Workshops II 

Elected. Officials: Help in Deal.ing w1tl:', Dlft"lcult Situations 

Have you encountered difficult situations when dealing with staff, colleagues 
or the public? Legal constraints seem overwhelming? Feel like no one 
understands or appreciates your input? It may be perspective, bias or 
communication issues that cause you stress. This workshop focuses on 
strategies to help de-escalate a situation, prevent a problem and reduce 
stress. We are not focusing on legal options but rather, practical advice to 
help deal with difficult situations encountered by elected officials. Rules and 
regulations often dictate how elected officials can respond to issues. Learning 
how to deal with these types of situations can reduce stress and result in a 
better working environment before frustrations build to where people cannot 

restrain comments or reactions that could have negative ramifications. 

LaSBons Laarned: Bamers, Tools, Strategies, and Tecbniques In 
Relation To the Development and Implementatlon of County
Wide Succession Plans in MW.J16sota Countles 
Minnesota public administrators and elected officials recognize the potential 
impacts of the impending baby boom retirements on their workforce. However, 
many feel as if they do not currently possess the tools, techniques, or strategies 
to effectively implement measures to ensure that their county can continue to 
carry out its core mission. This session will examine and expand on original 
research which identifies a number of succession planning "best practices" 
currently employed by Minnesota counties. Minnesota county governments 
are facing significant service delivery challenges as a result of the retirement 
of an aging workforce. There are, however, are a number of identified tools, 
strategies, and techniques already being employed in the state which can be 

adapted and utilized to assist in meeting counties specific needs. 

Community Corrections: Challenges and Opportunitles 
This session will be an opportunity to learn about the Community Corrections 
Act (CCA) and the advantages it has for counties. The session will also cover 
the challenges that exist for current CCA counties as well as for those that 
might wish to ioin. Finally, there will be an opportunity for discussion about 
how best to overcome the challenges and use CCA to strengthen public safety 
in Minnesota. Corrections are a significant part of county budgets and are 
key to protecting the public by supervising those that have committed a crime. 
Knowing the options for probation delivery is important for commissioners as 
they are empowered to make the decision on how the service is delivered in 

thei r cou nty. 

Economlc Development Incentlves and Tools for Counties 
There are numerous ways in which counties can get involved and assist with 
economic development efforts. In addition, there are a number of local, 
state, and federal programs (with some new) available to assist with a 
variety of economic development proiects and initiatives. This session will 
explore what types of programs are available, how they can be used, and a 
general discussion and overview of incentives and best practices. Economic 
development is commonly listed as a top priority for counties and their cities. 
The growth of iobs and local tax base is oftentimes listed as paramount to the 
health of a county and its budget. This session will discuss/explain means to 

enhance local efforts and use of programs. 

Facilitated Discussion: Aquatio Invasive Species (ArS) 
Prevention Aid 
Last session, the Minnesota Legislature enacted a new funding program to 
fight the spread of aquatic invasive species in Minnesota waters. Join this 
interactive discussion to learn how counties across the state are using the new 

prevention aid to combat AIS. 

3:30 p.m. Solid Waste Administrators 
Association (SWAA) 

1:00 - 3:30 p.m. Minnesota County Engineers 
Association (MCEA) 

3:30 3:45 p.m. 	 Break Inside Vendor Fair 
"SurpriZe Drawing" 

3:45 - 4:45 p.m. 	 Concurrent Workshops III 

Collect, Communicate, Collaborate, Connect: Tilla is Public 

Health 

Representatives of the Local Public Health Association will focus on local public 
health's work around the four C's: Collect, Communicate, Collaborate, and 
Connect. These are four vital themes that are present throughout public health 
and practiced in our daily work. The Community Health Improvement Process 
is a strong focal point and will be used to demonstrate how both large and 
small local entities utilize the four C's within and throughout departments, 
communities, counties, and statewide. 

Using Technology to Achieve Operational Efficiently and 

Improve Service DeJi-"ery 

Learn how new data aggregation technology can help counties gather data 
from multiple county programs and services to help reduce duplication of 
effort and improve service delivery. Through this new technology, structure 
dor unstructured data from internal and external sources can be integrated, 
analyzed and mapped to give county officials actionable information to 
effectively design programs, improve case management, and target resources 
without overhauling existing technology systems. Learn how new data 
aggregation technology can help counties gather data from multiple county 
programs and services to help reduce duplication of effort and improve 
service delivery. Through this new technology, structure or unstructured data 
from internal and external sources can be integrated, analyzed and mapped 
to give county officials actionable information to effectively design programs, 
improve case management and target resources without overhauling existing 
technology systems. Learn how to make better, more informed decisions by 
harnessing data from existing sources, in any structure or volume; maximize 
the value of existing systems and data without the expense of implementing 
costly new operating systems; and gain efficiencies and reduce duplication by 
enabling data sharing across the organization. 

Mobility for SOCial Workers: If It's Not Documented; It Didn't 

Happen 

Winona County Community Services was challenged by skyrocketing 
caseloads, tight budgets, and social worker burnout related to the inefficient 
paper-based documentation system in the field. Now that the agency has 
implemented new mobile technology for social workers, they are focused 
less on document management and more on clients. True mobility is saving 
social workers up to an hour and a half a day, boosting worker morale, and 
improving the quality of their casework. This session will discuss the return 
on investment for implementing mobile technology and how it saves Winona 
County Community Services time and money. Additionally, attendees will 
learn best practices to redesign business processes, improve quality casework, 
and be more audit-ready. 

3:30 	- 5:00 p.m. MCIT Annual Meeting 
Registration at 3:30 p.m./Meeting begins at 
4:00 p.m. 

5:00 	- 6:00 p.m. Past Presidents Be Retiring 
Commissioner Reception 
Inside the exhibit hall. 

6:00 - 8:00 p.m. 	 Dinner Be Awards Banquet 
• MCIT Annual Awards 

• AMC Annual Awards 

• AMC President's Award 

• Outgoing AMC President's Address 

8:00 p.m. 	 County Choir Practice* 
*Immediately following the Awards Banquet 



Tuesday, December 9 
7;30 ~ 8;30 a.m. Breakfast Session 

• 	 Screening Committee Reports 

• 	 AMC Officer Candidate Presentations 

a.m. 12;00 p.m. Vendor Fair Open 

9;00 a.m. Break - Inside Vendor Fair 
Final chance to complete the 'booth map' for 
the grand prize drawing at the conclusion of 
the conference! 

9;00 ~ 10:00 a.m. Concurrent Workshops IV 

WorkpJ.a.ce of the Future 

Offering an attractive workplace for your employees is more crilical now than 
ever. The current workforce crosses several generations, and connection and 
collaboration are becoming more important for affracting, retaining and 
maintaining the health and well-being of valuable slaff. Learn how Hennepin 
County is continuously improving its workplace by creating mobile and 
collaborative environments. The workplace of the future engages and energizes 
employees, promotes a culture of diversity, inclusion and connection,and 
improves services dramatically. Change is coming! Being prepared is half Ihe 
battle! Learn from Hennepin County's experience in managing and adapting 
to change. Evaluating our lessons learned will go a long way in helping you 
create an environment that attracts and retains talent and inspires and engages 
your staff. 

Sex Traff1ckmg In Mtrmesota; A Call to Ac+..1on 
Across Minnesota, women and girls are exploited, often through violence and 
control tactics, for traffickers' financial gain in what President Obama and athers 
have rightfully deemed "modern day slavery." Our presentation will increase 
attendees' knowledge of the dynamics of sex trafficking and the agencies 
and resources involved in responding to it, ultimately helping to improve our 
statewide, systemic response to prevent and intervene in trafficking situations 
and hold traffickers accountable. Our state is experiencing significant changes 
now that the Safe Harbor law is in effect, directing underage victims of sex 
trafficking to a network of services instead of prosecution. County leaders and 
employees are critical actors in this statewide network of government agencies 
and service providers. 

:EmpoweI"lng Your County with L'lIlovative Communication Tools 
Today's LEAN government environment requires staff creativity in empowering 
citizens and local officials with useful tools and information. Learn how staff can 
use visualization software, story boards, virtual government tools and illustrative 
reports to advantage communities in reaching their goals. Attendees will be 
given a variety of strategies, resources and tools to help bolster their ability to 
communicate and foster positive change in their counties. Emerging technology 
and the great importance of effective communication with various types of 
media con make a big difference in gaining momentum and public support for 
projects. 

.P:reparlr..g for Your New CommissionsI' Role 
This workshop is designed specifically for commissioners who will assume their 
newly elected role in 2015. AMC Executive Committee members and staff 
will be available for an informal discussion about resources available to you 
as you begin your new role as county commissioner in 2015. Newly elected 
commissioners will also have the opportunity to meet and network with others 
who have been elected across Minnesota. 

Mlnnssota Government Data Practices 2014 Updatas 
2014 saw some significant changes in what counties are required to do to 
protect the security of their data. This workshop will review the current state of the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, the legislative changes for 2014, and 
provide an update on the ongoing Data Privacy and Protection Act (DPPA) claims 
while sharing some best practice tips for counties to consider adopting. In the 
age of major data breaches as a hot topic in the media, coun!ies fin~ themselv~s 
with significantly more responsibility and more risk for seCUring theIr data. ThIS 
includes new responsibilities to create and maintain policies for secunng data, 
investigating breaches, and providing notices to affected individuals. 

Group!Affillate Meetings 
• 	 Minnesota Association of Community 

Corrections Act Counties (MACCAC) 

• 	 Minnesota Association of County 
Planning & Zoning Administrators 
(MACPZA) 

• 	 Minnesota Association of County 
Surveyors (MACS) 

• 	 Minnesota Counties Human Resources 
Management Association 

• 	 Northern Land Use Coordinating 
Board and Consolidated Conservation! 
Natural Resources Board 

10;16 ~ 11;15 a.m. Concurrent Workshops V 

How Four Counties Better Ma..'1aged Employes Health Care 
Regardless of your size, status quo is no longer on option with your employee 
health benefits. Learn what fresh ideas counties have implemented to better 
manage their health care programs with innovations around financial 
approaches, networks, well ness programs, and new care delivery options with 
the significant changes in health care there is no better time to evaluate and 
understand new approaches to your employee benefits. Employee benefits are 
the second largest county expense after salaries. We have assembled a diverse 
set of stakeholders to discuss what they have implemented to better manage 
their health care programs. 

Building Pa..rtnersbips for Early Cbildhcod Development 
The research is clear ensuring young children get the great start they need to 
succeed in school & life is the smartest investment a public entity can make. This 
understanding has guided Minnesota to make a set of strategic & substantial 
investments in early childhood, notably including full-day Kindergarten, Early 
Learning Scholarships, and the Parent Aware Quality Rating System. Learn more 
about these investments and how to make sure your county benefits from them. 
From both a social and financial perspective, counties are heavily invested in the 
future of young children and their families. Gain understanding of new tools 
and resources offered by the state to ensure your county can participate and 
gain benefit from this momentum. 

And Than 'I'bBre Was One: Sl::l.a."'ed Service Models 
Shared service arrangements vary widely and range from partial integration 
of specific programs to full integration of two or more entire departments and 
typically involve three distinct phases; exploring, planning and preparing, and 
implementing and improving. This session will highlight the paths taken by 
two separate public health sharing initiatives in pursuit of a common goal for 
greater efficiency and effectiveness. Learn from their journey; know where you 
might expect potholes; celebrate the accomplishments. Increasingly, local health 
officials are turning to shared public health functions and capabilities across 
political boundaries as a means of increasing efficiency and effectiveness. 
Despite this being the desired and the right thing to do, it's never as simple as it 
seems. Let the experience of others help you. 

Th.'l Realitlss of Ret.irement 
Retirement is the dream of every employee; however not every employee is 
preparing adaquately for retirement. This session is designed to describe the 
current retirement environment, illustrate some of the challenges in retirement 
savings for employees and discuss some of the actions that counties and their 
employees can take to betler prepare for retirement. The ability for employees 
to retire is very important for counties. Older employees with concerns about 
the ability to retire may not be as engaged and productive as their counterparts 
who have saved. Additionally, employees who have saved are having more 
enjoyment in retirement. 

EI'..l:1anced TPeatment Program; How Interagency Coord1na.t1on 

Creates Cost Saving Efficiencies and Improves Outcomes 

Anoka County's Enhanced Treatment Program (ETP) was recognized in 2013 
by AMC for its collaboration in government and by the Humphrey Institute for 
its innovation in service. A response to growing impact of drug abuse on all 
aspects of county government, ETP is an interagency collaboration: Women 
at risk of losing custody of their children due to drug abuse are gUIded toward 
developing long term sober healthy life styles. ETP results in cost savings to 
Child Protection through improved child welfare outcomes (participants are for 
more likely to retain custody of their children). Cost savings to Corrections and 
Courts result from reduced recidivism and improved workflow. Cost savmgs to 
the community are realized by participants' gainful employment. 

http:WorkpJ.a.ce


TUESDAY. continued. 1:00 p.m. AMC Business Meeting 
11:16 11: 46 a.m. Break - Vendor FaJr FinaJeJ 

Silent Auction bidding ends at 11,30 sharp! 
Please visit the registration desk to pay for 
your items. 

11:46 a.m. Lunoh Served 
Performance by AMC's County Choir 

AI Batt of rural Hartland, Minnesota, is a writer, 
speaker, storyteller and humorist. AI writes four 
weekly humor and nature columns for many 
newspapers, and does a show three times per week 
about nature on a number of radio stations. He 
writes a number of popular cartoon strips that are 
syndicated nationally. He has written for a number 
of magazines and books, including the Chicken 
Soup For the Soul series. AI provides clean humor 
with a message. AI speaks to anyone who will 
listen. His mother thinks he is special. 

Spor;sorad UCare 

• Secretary/Treasurer Report 

• AMC Platform Amendments 

• Executive Director's Report 

• Elections & Installation of Officers 

Secretary ITreasurer 

Second Vice President 

First Vice President 

President 

New AMC President's Address 

3:00 p.m. Grand Prize Dra.wing 8e 
Adjourn 

2014 Association of Minnesota Counties' 
Annual Conference 

You are responsible for making your own hotel reservations. 
but be sure to mention the AMC room block to receive the 

group rates listed here. 

BES~ WESTERN PLUS 

KELLY INN 


100 4th Avenue South, St. Cloud 

Phone: 320-253-0606 or 1-800-528-1234 


wv,w. bestwester'nstcloud. com 


Per Night Rate: $83 Singlet $93 Double (government pate) +tax 

Reservation Deadline: 11/6/14 


404 West St. Germain, St. Cloud 

Phone: 320-654-1661 


vV":N"'If,lestgermal!'I~uitehotel.com 

Per Night Rate: $112 + tax Single or Double 

75 South 37th Avenue (at Hwys. 15 lie 23), St. Cloud 

Phone: 320-253-9000 


wW·N.holidayinn. com/hotels/uslenlst. -cloud!stcmn/hoteidetall 


Per Night Rate: $79.95 Standard Room! $99.95 Suite +tax 

Reservation Deadline: 11/6/14 


120 7th Avenue Southeast 

Phone: 320-252-8282 


WVfJW. COU11.tr"y inns. com/st -cloud-hotel-mn- 56304/rr....D.stcld8,' 


Per Night Rate: $83 + tax 

Reser'Vatlon Deadline: 11/6/14 


http:vV":N"'If,lestgermal!'I~uitehotel.com


-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 18,2014 

~ County Board 
[2J Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Approve hiring of Mechanic 

Background information on Item: 


On November 6,2014, interviews were conducted with four candidates for the vacant Mechanic 

position. The interview panel consisted of Fleet Supervisor Ed Eiffler, Maintenance Supervisor's Todd 

Booker and Terry Clementson and HR and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson. 


The top candidate was Paul Pogones. The background check is currently in progress. This position is a 

full-time AFSCME Maintenance union position 


Action Requested: 


Approve the hiring ofPaul Pogones as a Mechanic (B24), at an hourly rate of$15.07 per hour, step 1 of 

the 2013 wage scale. The offer is contingent upon a successful back ground investigation. Anticipated 

start date is November 19, 2014. 


Financial Impact: 


$15.07/hr or $31,345.60 annually (budgeted position) 

http:31,345.60
http:of$15.07


Pine County Facility Committee 

Wednesday, November 5,2014,9:00 a.m. 


Administrator Conference Room, Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 


Members: 
Commissioner Matt Ludwig 
Commissioner Mitch Pangerl 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. Members present were Commissioner Matt 
Ludwig and Commissioner Mitch PangerL Others present: County Administrator David Minke 
and Building Superintendent Kevin Newman. 

The Minutes of the September 3,2014 meeting were approved as presented. 

The agenda was approved as presented. 

Pine Government Center Update. 
• 	 The city has indicated that it would like to keep the garage space. The administrator was 

directed to continue negotiations with the city. 
• 	 There is a tower adjacent to the Pine Government Center that does not appear to be used. 

Mark and Kevin will verify there is no use and pursue demolition of the structure. 

Sunshade 
One sunshade has been installed in the courthouse atrium. Kevin will order more and have them 
installed. 

Utility Costs 
The committee would like to review utility cost data at the January meeting. 

With no further business the meeting adjourned at 9:43 a.m. 

Facilities Committee 	 November 5,2014 1 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


November 13,2014 

9:00 a.m. - Commissioners Conference Room 


Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, MN 


Members Present: Commissioner Chaffee, Commissioner Ludwig 

Present: County Administrator David Minke, County Attorney John Carlson, Public Works Director 

Mark LeBrun, County Sheriff Elect Jeff Nelson, Probation Director Terryl Arola, HR and Payroll 

Specialist Matt Christenson, County AuditorlTreasurer Cathy Clemmer 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 

2. 	 The agenda was approved. 

3. 	 The minutes from the October 14,2014 Personnel meeting were approved. 

4. 	 Auditor 

a. 	 Approve backfill of the vacated Chief Deputy Auditor Treasurer position. Pine County 

AuditorlTreasurer Cathy Clemmer presented information on the resignation of Chief Deputy 

AuditorlTreasurer Paul Johnson effective November 21,2014 and requested backfill of the 

position. Discussion was held as to options for filling the position. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recognize the resignation of ChiefDeputy Auditor/Treasurer 

Paul Johnson effective November 21,2014 and approve backfill, Commissioner Ludwig 

seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

5. 	 Probation 

a. 	 Recognize resignation of Jaimie Azzone, .4 FTE Probation Agent and approve backfill. 

Probation Director Terryl Arola presented information to the committee on Probation office 

staffing needs. Discussion was held as to ongoing programming difficulties for the Probation 

department. 


Commissioner Ludwig motioned to recognize the resignation ofProbation Agent Jaimie Azzone 


effective October 31, 2014 and recommend the backfill for approval, Commissioner Chaffee 


seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 


6. 	 PCSO 

a. 	 PCSO staffing plan. County Sherriff ElectiChief Deputy JeffNelson presented information on 

current PCSO staffing and requested the backfill of the currently vacant 33rd Deputy position for 

2015 and to not backfill an upcoming Deputy vacancy for the 2015 budget. A request was also 

Page 1 November 13, 2014 - Personnel Minutes 



made to backfill the upcoming Investigator vacancy due to the election. Discussion was held as 


to the Chief Deputy appointment for 2014 and 2015. 


Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend the backfill of a Deputy and Investigator for 


approval not to exceed 32 sworn peace officer positions for the 2015 budget, Commissioner 


Ludwig seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 


The committee discussed and reached a consensus to set the 2014 Chief Deputy/Sheriff Elect pay 


at $76,000. 


7. 	 Building Maintenance 

a. 	 Approve FT appointment ofBuilding Maintenance Worker effective February 1,2014. Public 

Works Director Mark LeBrun presented information on current Building Maintenance staffing 

needs and the future outlook of the department. Discussion was held as to current cleaning and 

maintenance needs of the multiple Pine County facilities. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend the FT appointment of the PT Building 

Maintenance Worker effective February 1,2014, Commissioner Ludwig seconded. Motion 

carried 2-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend the Building Maintenance Supervisor report to 

the Public Works Director effective November 18, 2014, Commissioner Ludwig seconded. 

Motion carried 2-0. 

8. 	 Other 

a. 	 County Attorney John Carlson requested the committee approve the removal of the Attorney's 

Office Manger supervisory duties of the Legal Secretaries unit. Information was presented on 

the staffmg history of the County Attorney's office. Discussion was held as to division of duties 

in the Attorney's office. The committee provided direction to table the discussion and for the 

HR and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson to provide further information on the potential 

impact of supervisory changes to the Office Manager position. 

9. 	 The meeting was adjourned at 11 :04 a.m. 

November 13, 2014 - Personnel Minutes 	 Page 2 



Other 













Tood 

I) 697b8572 

l} 

]) 



Pine c:ounty, Minnesota 
5514,110,000 GO 









~HLEg 
~1It$11!I1iU.~ n",~ 



!l&'Qli:!022 
!l2/!JIi20Z5 

!l&'Oli202J 
Q2'lmr,w24 



fI) 
w -Q 
u 
Z-
0 
Z 
0 
CO 
...J 

~ 

9 
Z::a 
:Ii 
z-
0 z wc: 
l-
e: 
~ 
> 

0 
CO') 

"It.... 
~ 
.: 
.8 s 
u 
0 
* 
~ 
(b .... 
.: i(C 
.a ti- ..,OJ 
u 
0 ~ 

..,i 



2014 43 


6, 



11/7/2014 


Pine County 

Board of Commissioners 


Pine City, MN 

November 18, 2014 

Eric Stommes, Initiative Foundation & 
Robert l. Musgrove, Ph.D. 
President, Pine Technical and Community College 

Initiative 
Foundation 

The Initiative Foundation works to strengthen the 
economy and communities of Central Minnesota 

• 	 Formed in 1986 by regional leaders and the McKnight 
Foundation 

One of six Minnesota Initiative Foundations 

• 	 No other state has similarfoundation network that unites 
community and economic development 

• 	 Effective Organizations: Increasing the economic security of 
children, families and communities by improvingthe 
effectiveness and resiliency of nonprofit organizations. 

• 	 Resilient Businesses: Creating and retaining quality jobs by 
providingftnancing and coordinating business development 
services. 

• 	 Thriving Communities: Advancing community vitality through 
increased public-private partnerships. 

• 	 Local Philanthropy: Buildingpermanent endowments that 
allow donors to address local needs and opportunities. 

Regionallmpad: 
• 	 $25 million in grants to non profits 

Pine County: $1.1 million (209 grants) 

$42.3 million in business financing loans 
Pine CountV: $1.8 million (38 business loans) 

• 	 $258 million in private leverage 
Pine County: $10.4 million 

12,000 jobs secured 
Pine County; 567 quality jobs 

Over 7,000 community leaders trained in the 14
counties of Central Minnesota 

Business Financing 

• 	 Business Loa n Fund 
• 	 Green Business Loan Fund 

Lender Match Loan Program 
Nonprofit Loan Program 

• 	 Technology Capital Fund 

1 



11/7/2014 


Examples of Financing Projects: (Since Inception, 

• Lake Superior laundry, Inc., Pine City 
• MINPACK, Inc., Pine City 
• Nemadji Research Corp., Bruno 
• Team Powder Coating, Hinckley 
• Tusen Tack Thrift Store, Braham 
• Wild River Veterinary Clinic, Pine City 

Engaging Citizens 

Thriving Communities Initiative (former Healthy Communities) 

• Thriving Organizations Partnership (TOP) (FRSE) 

• Early Childhood & Early Childhood Dental 

Innovation Grants 
Help communities address opportunities or barriers 
to business growth and employment with active participation 
by private, public and nonprofit sectors. 
Support planning for community-based recreational amenities 
such as trail networks which enhance regional quality of life to 
attract and retain skilled workers and young families. 

Technical Assistance 
Nemadji, Bruno 
MINPACK, Inc., Pine City 

Recent Grants in the Pine County Area: 
Pine County, Economic Development Planning-$S,OOO 
Pine Technical College, Pine City-Early Childhood Literacy & 
School Readiness-$9,2S0; Together we Grow Conference-$1,750; 
Preschool for Every Kid-$9,000 ($76,500 since 2008) 
City of Sandstone- Thriving Communities Initiative-$22,500 
Pine City Schools, Childhood Literacy &Working Parent Support
$5,500; Inside-Out-Connections-$12,500 
Various Lake Associations & Audubon Center, Habitat 
Restoration, Healthy Lakes & Rivers Partnership Training, Healthy 
Organizations Partnership & Transition Planning, etc.-$35,OOO 

Philanthropy and Local Giving 

Endowment and Designated Support 


Return on Investment: $1 returns average of $4.97 to the 

region. 

Ways to support: 


Cash gifts and campaign pledges 
Legacy Gifts (cash, Stocks &. Securities, Real Estate, Personal Property) 
Incomeo-Producing GIftS (Charitable Gift Annuity, Charitable Remainder 

Trust) 

Turn Key Funds-Pine County Area 

• Greater Pine Area Endowment 

• Manufacturing Fund of Central Minnesota 

2 



11/7/2014 


Questions? 
ifound.org 

Eric Stommes estommes@ifound.org 

3 

mailto:estommes@ifound.org
http:ifound.org


Initiative Foundation at work in 

PINE COUNTY 

$620,431 
mlocal donabons '0 'he Init;a';ve Founda,;on.l 

$3 MILLION 
returned to Pine County in grants. loans. and scholarships. 

Our Mission: 
Unlock the power of 
central Minnesota people 
to build and sustain 
thriving communities. 

405 First Street SE 
Little Falls, MN 5634 
320.632.9255 
ifound.org 

D Powering Possible 

Return on Investment 
For every local dollar contributed, the Initiative 
Foundation has invested $4.97 back into Pine 
County. All endowment contributions are matched by 
The McKnight Foundation. 

Economic Impact 
£1986 to present] 

- Awarded 209 grants totaling $1.1 million 
- 38 loans totaling $1.8 million 
- Secured 567 quality jobs 
- Leveraged $10.4 mill ion in private business financing 

Equal opportunity lender, prOVider and employer 

http:ifound.org


PIN E C 0 U N T YInvestment Highlight 
For a full listing ofInitiative Foundation investments in Pine County, Contact us at (877) 632-9255. 

Economy, Thriving CommunitiesGrants 

City of Pine City RegionaL housing study 

Pine Centerfonhe Arts Inc. Pine City Arts center lighting 

Pine City Tennis Foundation Junior Tennis Program 

Pine EMS, Pine City Emergency medical equipment 

Pine Technical College. Pine City Together We Grow Conference; Women in Technology 

Pokegama Lake Association, Pine City Science fair for Pine and Kanabec counties 

Business Financing Local Ownership. Ouality Jobs 

Lake Superior Laundry, Inc., Pine City Provides laundry services 

MINPack, Inc., Pine City Provides manufacturing, assembly, converting and printing services 

Nemadji Research Corp., Bruno A data management and software deveLopment company specializing in cost recovery and 
revenue maximization for healthcare providers 

Team Powder Coating, Hinckley Contract manufacturer providing powder coating, light assembly and packaging services 

Tunsen Tack, Braham Thrift store and community center 

WiLd River Veterinary Clinic, Pine City Large animal veterinary clinic 

Charitable Funds Activating Generosity 

Greater Pine Area Endowment I Manufacturing Fund of Central Minnesota 

Technical Assistance Investing in Talent 

Nemadji, Bruno Strategic planning 

MinPack, Pine City Family business and leadership 

Community Action The Power of Partnership 

The community of Sandstone spruced up its 
appearance and brought citizens together 
through a communitywide paint-a-thon. 
The effort supported by the Foundation's 
Thriving Communities Initiative brightened 
up neighborhoods and provided a Night Out 
celebration to encourage sociaL interaction 
and Local buying opportunities. 

Pine Technical College is home to the new 

Pine Entrepreneurial Center and Technology 
Business Incubator. The incubator supports 
high-tech and light manufacturing 
entrepreneurs in the community. At the same 
time, it gives students access to internships 
and practical experience. The Initiative 
Foundation frequently partners with Pine Tech 
to help deveLop, retain and attract skilled 
workers to central Minnesota. 

The Greater Pine Area Endowment sponsored 
a well-attended May 2013 donor appreciation 
event at the Pine City Country Club. 
Attendees included donors. advisory board 
members and past grant recipients. The GPAE 
was created in 1992 as a Turn Key component 
fund of the Initiative Foundation to develop 
community resources and to enhance the 
quality of life in the Pine City area. 



------

PlNECOUNTY 

.MiNNE$OTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 18, 2014 

[{] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
ij] Regular Agenda 5 minsJ.f 110 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Award Flood Demolition Contract 

Department: Land Services 
\~--------

Dei¥rtment Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Pine County was recently awarded a second Hazard Mitigation Grant from FEMA to purchase 
two additional properties which were involved in the June 2012 flooding. Per the grant 
requirements, these properties must be demolished and returned to green space to prevent 
future losses due to flooding. Bids for the demolition and debris removal are due November 
17th 1 :00 pm. 

Action Requested: 

Award demolition and debris removal contract to the lowest responsible bidder. 

Financial Impact: 

None, all costs associated with the demolition and debris removal are covered under the grant. 



------------------------

PINE COUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 11/18/2014 

D County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
[jI Regular Agenda 5 minsJ,f 110 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Collaborative Contracts 

D7~hnent: H~~? .. 
\~tbeJ eM 1:c&s 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Pine County is the fiscal host for our local children's collaborative (Fund 12-440). The 

Collaborative receives revenue from the state and federal government. The revenue is 

deposited into this fund and then allocated to the different schools to help pay partial costs for 

student support services and for the Project A ITEND Truancy services delivered through 

SCRED (St. Croix Regional Education District). 


Action Requested: 
Please approve and sign off on the Collaborative Contracts (with Pine County acting as its fiscal host) for Student 
Support Services with the various school districts (Pine City. East Central.Hinckley/Finlayson. Willow River), Project 
ATTEND Truancy Services. LCTS Coordination for the Hinckley/Finlayson School District, and Mental Health Services at 
VISION. 

Financial Impact: 

There is no financial impact to the County. Pine County HHS is merely the fiscal host for the 
Pine County Children, Families and Learning Services Collaborative (often referred to as The 
Pine County Children's Collaborative). In 2012, 2013, and 2014, Pine County allocated $15,000 
per year to help offset some of the school district's costs for the services. However, given the 
current budgetary constraints, no money was allocated in 2015. 



Collaborative Service Contract for Project ATTEND Truancy Services and Student Support Services 
2014-15 School Year 

The Pine County Children, Families and Learning Services Collaborative, acting through its Fiscal Host, the 
Health and Human Services Department, 315 Main St S., Ste 200, Pine City MN 55063 hereinafter referred 
to as the Collaborative and the St. Croix River Education District, hereinafter referred to as SCRED, enter 
into this Service Contract for the period ofJuly 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. The Commissioner of the 
Minnesota Department ofHuman Services is a third party beneficiary to this service contract, in accordance 
with MN Statute. 245.4875 sub. 8 and 246.18 sub. 8 

The contracting agent is the Pine County Children, Families and Learning Collaborative and the provider for 
the Service Contract is the St. Croix River Education District. The source of funding is the Pine County 
Children, Families and Learning Collaborative's Integrated Fund. 

Service Description This contract covers the following services: 

Summary • Project Attend truancy services (Attachment A) 


• 	 Student Support Services for Pine City (Attachment B) 

Attachments A & B address the specifics of each service. 

CONTRACT RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. 	 Scope of Services 1. The SCRED agrees all services provided under this Service Contract will 
meet the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Section 245.487 to 246.18. 

2. 	 The Collaborative agrees to purchase and the SCRED agrees to furnish 
services described in this Service Contract. Included in said purchase are such 
administrative services as are reasonable, including all documents, reports, 
certificates and assurances as are required by this Service Contract. 

3. 	 As a condition to this Service Contract and for the purpose of further defining 
the services to be provided, assisting the Collaborative in evaluating the 
program and enabling the Collaborative to document compliance with state 
and federal laws, rules and regulation, the SCRED shall provide documents or 
information as requested by the Collaborative. 

4. 	 The SCRED agrees to provide staff sufficient to meet the requirements for the 
services described in Attachments A & B. 

B. 	 Payment from 1. Reimbursement of expenses incurred for providing services under this Service 
the Integrated Contract will be from the Collaborative's Integrated Fund The maximum paid 
Fund for services under this contract will be $ 65,653 as determined by the 

approved 2014-15 Integrated Fund budget (attached). 
2. 	 The SCRED, within fifteen (15) calendar days following the last day of each 

quarter, submit an invoice for actual expenditures and services purchased 
from the Integrated Fund. The Collaborative Fiscal Host will make payment 
from the Integrated Fund to the SCRED and District within forty-five (45) 
days of the date on which the invoice is received. The Collaborative Fiscal 
Host has absolute right to refuse to make payment on invoices received or 
postmarked more than ninety (90) days after the last date the invoiced service 

July 2014 June 2015 	 SCRED Services Agreement 1 



C. 	 Audit, 
Evaluation, 
Reporting and 
Information 
Requirements 

D. Statutory 
Organization 
Requirements, 
Standards and 
Licenses 

was performed. 
3. 	 The SCRED will bill the Integrated Fund, and the Fiscal Host will pay, for 

actual line item expenditures and services as identified in the approved 2014
2015 Integrated Fund budget in order to fulfill the obligations of this Service 
Contract. 

4. 	 In the event that this Service Contract is terminated and/or modified and as a 
result the SCRED incurs unemployment costs associated with the termination 
of an employee whose services are no longer needed as a result of the 
termination or modification, the Collaborative will reimburse the SCRED for 
the contracted portion of the unemployment costs incurred by the SCRED. 

5. 	 The SCRED agrees to provide itemized documentation upon request by the 
Collaborative Fiscal Host of expenses incurred for auditing purposes. 
Payment is conditional on compliance by the SCRED with Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 245.487 to 245.4887 and all other applicable laws, rules and 
standards and the terms of the Service Contract. 

6. 	 Equipment purchased under this contract shall have ownership designated as: 
a. 	 Equipment purchased through grants, with no local funding, will be 

depreciated over five years. Ownership will be with the grant Fiscal Host. 
b. 	 Equipment purchased with local funds will be depreciated over five years. 

Ownership will be by the purchasing agent. 
c. 	 These conditions apply to equipment purchased at a cost of $500 or more. 

1. 	 The SCRED will provide the Collaborative Fiscal Host with additional 
programmatic and financial information it reasonably requires for effective 
management of services. Such information will be furnished within a 
reasonable period, as agreed to by the District and SCRED. 

2. 	 The Collaborative Fiscal Host will maintain books, records, documents and 
other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that sufficiently 
reflect all direct and indirect costs of any nature incurred in the performance 
of this Service Contract. These books, records, documents, accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to the Service Contract will be subject at all 
reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit on either site by authorized 
personnel subject to data privacy restrictions. 

3. 	 The Collaborative Fiscal Host agrees to maintain financial records for seven 
years after the last date of service under this Service Contract. 

4. 	 The SCRED or its designees may duplicate, use and disclose, in any manner 
consistent with the provisions of the Data Privacy clause in this Service 
Contract, all data delivered under this Service Contract. 

The SCRED agrees to comply with all federal, state, county and local laws, 
regulations, ordinances, rules and certifications as pertaining to the facilities, 
programs and staff in the performance of its obligations under the Service 
Contract. This shall include, but not be limited to, current health, fire marshal 
and program licenses, meeting zoning standards, certification of staff when 
required and all other applicable laws, regulations, ordinances, rules and 
certifications that are effective or will become effective during the period of this 
Service Contract. 

July 2014 - June 2015 SCRED Services Agreement 2 



E. 	 Equal 
Employment 
Opportunity and 
Civil Rights 

F. 	 Insurance 

G. 	Fair Hearing~ 
and Grievance 
Procedure 

H. Unavailability of 
Services 

I. 	 Data Privacy 

J. 	 Modification of 
the Service 
Contract 

K. Conditions of the 
Parties' 
Obligations 

The SCRED will adhere to equal employment opportunity and civil rights 
standards and agrees to have in effect an affirmative action program. No person 
will, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, 
public assistance status, criminal record, creed, or national origin, be excluded 
from full employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be 
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program, service, or activity 
under the provisions of any and all applicable federal and state laws against 
discrimination. A certificate of compliance with the affirmative action 
requirement will be furnished to the District upon request. The SCRED will 
comply with any applicable licensing requirements of the Minnesota Department 
of Human Services in employment of personnel and warrants that it is in full or 
transitional compliance with all such handicap regulations. 

The SCRED shall be responsible for liability insurance for claims arising out the 
performance of the assigned SCRED employees. 

The SCRED will have or establish a fair hearing and grievance procedure in 
conformance with and in conjunction with those established, developed and 
provided by the Minnesota Department of Human Services. 

The SCRED certifies that the services to be provided under this Service Contract 
are not available without cost to eligible recipients. The SCRED further certifies 
that payment for purchased services will be in accordance with rates of payment 
that do not exceed amounts reasonable and necessary to assure quality of service. 

1. 	 All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any 
purposes in the course of the performance of this Service Contract is governed 
by state statutes, state rules and federal regulations on data privacy. The 
SCRED agrees to abide strictly by these statutes, rules and regulations. 

2. 	 The SCRED will designate a Responsible Authority pursuant to the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as 
the individual responsible for the collection, maintenance, use and 
dissemination of any set of data on individuals, government data, or summary 
data pursuant to this Service Contract. The SCRED has designated its 
Executive Director, as the Responsible Authority for the terms of this Service 
Contract. 

Any substantive alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of 
this Service Contract will only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, 
signed by authorized representatives of the SCRED and the Collaborative and 
attached to the original of this Service Contract 

1. 	 It is understood and agreed that in the event that reimbursement to the 
Collaborative Fiscal Host from state and federal sources is not obtained and 
continued at an aggregate level sufficient to allow for the purchase of the 
indicated quantity of purchased services or, if a payback of Collaborative 
funds is required by the State or Federal government, the obligations of each 
party therrunder will be immediately canceled, other provisions of this Service 
Contract notwithstanding; provided that any cancellations of this Service 

July 2014 June 2015 	 SCRED Services Agreement 3 



Contract will be without prejudice to any obligations or liabilities of the 
parties already accrued prior to such cancellation. 

2. 	 In the event that there is a revision of federal or state regulations or laws 
which might make this Service Contract or any portion thereof ineligible for 
federal or state financial participation, all parties will review the Service 
Contract and re-negotiate those items necessary to bring the Service Contract 
into compliance with the new federal or state regulations or laws. Refusal to 
re-negotiate in order to bring this Service Contract into compliance will be 
cause for termination of this Service Contract as of the date when this Service 
Contract is ineligible for federal or state financial participation. 

3. 	 When required, the SCRED will assist the Collaborative with proper 
documentation for completing forms and reports in compliance with the 
regulations of all state and federal agencies including but not limited to the 
Minnesota Department of Human Services and any regulatory agency acting 
under aegis of the United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare 
and other public sources of financial assistance. 

L. 	 Subcontracting The SCRED may subcontract these services. The SCRED will be responsible for 
and Assignments the performance of subcontractors. 

M. Cancellation and 	 1. This Service Contract or portion thereof may be canceled by either party at 
Finalization 	 any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice, delivered 

by certified mail or in person. 
2. 	 After receipt of a notice of cancellation and except as otherwise directed, the 

SCRED shall: 
a. 	 Discontinue provision of Purchased Services under this Service Contract 

on the date and to the extent specified, in the notice of cancellation. 
b. 	 Cancel all orders and subcontracts to the extent that they relate to the 

performance of Purchased Services canceled by the notice of cancellation. 
c. 	 Settle all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out of such 

cancellation of orders and subcontracts, with the approval or ratification of 
the District to the extent that may be required, with said approval or 
ratification to be final for all the purposes of this clause. 

d. 	 Complete performance of such Purchased Services not canceled by the 
notice of cancellation. 

e. 	 Submit a revenue and expense statement for the performance of Purchased 
Services prior to the effective date of cancellation within thirty (30) days 
of said date. 

f. 	 Maintain all records relating to performance of the canceled portion of the 
Service Contract as may be required by the SCRED. 

g. 	 NotifY all eligible recipients of the cancellation of this Service Contract. 

N. 	 Merger It is understood and agreed that the entire Service Contract between the parties is 
contained herein and that this Service Contract supersedes all oral agreements and 
negotiations between the parties relating to the content matter hereof. All items 
referred to in this Service Contract are incorporated or attached and are deemed to 
be part of this Service Contract. 

EXPECTED OUTCOMES AND KEY INDICATORS 


July 2014 June 2015 	 SCRED Services Agreement 4 



The SCRED will cooperate with measurement of outcomes and key indicators set by the Collaborative. 

ANNUAL INTEGRATED FUNDS BUDGET 

The approved Pine County Children, Families and Learning Collaborative Integrated Funds Budget for 
FY15 indicates the District will receive $15,652 reimbursement for student support services and $50,001 
reimbursement for Project Attend duties for a total of $(65,653). 

July 2014 - June 2015· SCRED Services Agreement 5 



SIGNATURES 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND EXECUTION: 
County Attorney 

Dated: 

For St. Croix River Education District: 

Chairperson, SCRED Board (date) 

Executive Director, (date) 

For the Fiscal Host: 

Chairperson, County Board, (date) 

Health and Human Services Director, (date) 

For the Collaborative: 

Chairperson, (date) 

July 2014 - June 2015 SCRED Services Agreement 6 



ATTACHMENT A 


Project ATTEND 	 Project ATTEND (Attendance and Truancy Tracking, Education and Networking 
Data) is a program involving the following agencies: Pine County Attorney's 
Office, Human Services, Court Services, and Sheriffs Department; all Pine 
County public school districts and the St. Croix River Education District. The 
goal of Project ATTEND is to reduce truancy rates for Pine County students who 
are between the ages of seven and sixteen years of age, including those at the 
Mille Lacs Band school. Priority will be given to students through eighth grade. 
This is accomplished through the involvement of the above agencies working 
together with students and their families to identify and eliminate the barriers to 
school attendance. 

Clinical supervision will be provided by Pine County Health and Human 
Services, Children's Services supervisor. 

Service Populations 	 This Service Contract targets students in Pine County with significant school 
attendance problems. 

Service Hours 	 These duties are the equivalent of 1 FTE educator. Total hours and days worked 
will be dependent on the 2014-15 approved budget. 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE JOB ACTIVITIES 

The SCRED Project ATTEND Coordinator will have the following responsibilities: 

A. Truancy 	 1. Needs and Resource Assessment 

• 	 Review and recommend changes of district policies and practices with 
regard to statutory mandates of truancy. 

• 	 Identify resources that are or could be used to implement a problem-solving 
system for persistent truancy problems. 

• 	 Work directly with building staff on implementation of a building-wide 
attendance initiative. 

2. 	 Comprehensive Truancy Problem Solving 

• 	 Review interagency agreements between law enforcement, county agencies 
and schools as they pertain to truancy. 

• 	 Meet with children with truancy problems to resolve the poor attendance and 
meet with their families. 

• 	 Participate in the County's weekly staff consultation meetings. 

3. Consultation on Implementation of Problem-Solving System 

• 	 SCRED P~oject ATTEND personnel will provide phone consultation and 
site visits to assist in the implementation of Project ATTEND. 

• 	 SCRED Project ATTEND personnel will receive case consultation 

July 2014 June 2015 	 Project ATTEND A 1 



regarding truancy offenders from the HHS supervisor. 

4. 	 Evaluation of System Effectiveness and Future Needs 
SCRED Project ATTEND personnel will gather and report truancy data annually to 
the Cabinet. 

B. 	 Tardiness • 	 Review of current district policy and practices with regard to tardies and 
daily attendance. 

• 	 Identify resources available for increasing student attendance in each 
building. 

• 	 Work directly with building staff on implementation of a building-wide 
attendance initiative. 

• 	 Project ATTEND personnel will consult with principals regarding the 
quarterly tardiness data they collect. 

C. 	Training & 
• 	 SCRED Project ATTEND personnel will assist teachers in receiving training Consultation 

on any new data collection systems and/or reinforcement strategies. 

• 	 SCRED Project ATTEND personnel will provide training to school 
personnel regarding Project ATTEND program. 

• 	 SCRED Project ATTEND personnel will provide phone consultation, 
research reporting, and site development to assist in the implementation of 
the attendance and tardiness initiatives. 

D. Other 	 Other mutually agreed upon services as determined by SCRED and the 
Collaborative needs and service system resources and talents. 

SERVICE EVALUATION AND REPORTING 

Ongoing evaluation and reporting of Project ATTEND will take place as part of the Steering Committee's 
review and input process. Data on expected outcomes and key indicators is to be collected during the year. 
An annual consumer satisfaction rating of services will be conducted by inviting administrators, teaching 
staff, County personnel, parents and students to complete the evaluation form found in the Project 
ATTEND Professional Practices Manual. A list of children served must be given to the Collaborative. 

The Steering Committee will develop a report that incorporates the consumer satisfaction data, progress 
toward expected outcomes (key indicators) and a summary of the year's operations. This report will be 
designed to fulfill the reporting requirements of both SCRED and the Collaborative and will be incorporated 
into the Annual Progress Report of the Collaborative. Information from the report will be used to identify 
goals for the following Pine County Collaborative Service Contract period and improve services. 

July 2014 June 2015 	 Project ATTEND A 2 



ATTACHMENTB 


Student Support 
Services 

Student Support Services (SSS) are designed to address barriers to academic and 
social success of school students. Staff members identified by each school 
district will work collaboratively with school administrators, teachers, school 
psychologists, community mental health providers, and Pine County staff to 
identify and intervene when mental health, family issues, or life circumstances 
disrupt a student's successful functioning in school. Essential duties may be 
modified depending on the unique needs of the district(s) of assignment. 

As determined by collaborative budget (see attached). 

Service Hours 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE JOB ACTIVITIES 


Districts will use collaborative funds for student support services who will engage in the following activities: 


• 	 If assigned by the Students Assistance Team, when a parent or school 
staff member has a concern about the emotional and mental health 
needs of a student, Staff will collect information and conduct 
interviews in order to identifY the nature, extent and parameters of 
the presenting problem. After collecting the necessary information, 
staff will determine whether a referral to an appropriate outside 
agency is necessary. 

• 	 Staff will assist families in arranging for services from an outside 
agency (Le., assist in scheduling appointments, provide verbal and 
written information to agency, attend appointments with families if 
necessary). 

• 	 Staff will assist the outside service agency in the collection of 
relevant school information to assist in evaluating the effects of 
treatment. 

• 	 Staffwill assist families in obtaining information about available 
county services. 

• 	 Staffwill work collaboratively with the county, school district, and 
education district to implement a screening process to promote early 
intervention with students at-risk for mental health problems. 

• 	 Staffwill participate in the Student Assistance Team or Problem 
Solving Team. 

• Staffwill assess the need for group interventions in their buildings of 
assignment. 

• Staff will conduct group interventions based on assessed building 
needs. 

• Staff will offer individual or group parent education sessions to 
address identified student needs. 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 Student Support Services 1 



• Staff will assist the building problem solving team in collecting 
information to identify and analyze problems and develop, 
implement, and evaluate intervention plans. 

• Staffwill assist in the design and delivery of Extended School Year services for 
students on !EP's who have mental health needs. 

• 

• 

Staff will provide information to families and school staff on the 
impact of mental health issues ona individual student's functioning. 
At the request of the building principal, Staff will provide in-service 
sessions on mental heath issues. 

• Staffwill participate in the school's crisis team at the discretion of 
the building principal. 

• Staff will provide an immediate response to students, families, and 
school staff in crisis situations and determine when a referral to an 
outside agency is needed. 

• Staff will systematically assess the extent to which students are 
engaged in school or exhibiting'signs of school withdrawal through 
monitoring risk factors such as attendance, tardiness, behavioral 
referrals, poor academic performance, and in-school or out-of-school 
suspensions. 

• Staff will respond on a regular basis to students educational needs 
according to their type and level of risk for disengagement from 
school. 

• Staff will provide regular feedback to students and families about 
their overall progress in school and in relation to specific risk factors. 

SERVICE EVALUATION AND REPORTING 

Ongoing evaluation and reporting will take place as part of the Steering Committee review and input process. 
Data on expected outcomes and key indicators will be collected during the year. A list of children served must be 
reported to the Collaborative. 

The Steering Committee will develop a report that incorporates the consumer satisfaction data, progress toward 
expected outcomes (key indicators) and a summary of the year's operations. This report will be designed to fulfill 
the reporting requirements of both Department and the Collaborative and will be incorporated into the Annual 
Progress Report of the Collaborative. Information from the report will be used to identify goals for the following 
Pine County Collaborative Service Contract period and improve services. 

July 2014 - June 2015 Student Support Services 2 



Pine County Children's Collaborative 

Budget Recommendations 


FY15 

$0.00 
100000.00 

$0.00 
Total Revenue FY13 
Amount Needed 
Under/Over 

Amount Billed to 
Total Cost PCCC WADMService 

Bierke: ATTEND $50,001 

Mental Health Services: VISION $12,600 

LCTS Clerical: HF $1,000 

$50,001 0.00% 

$12,600 0.00% 

$1,000 0.00% 

Student Support Services 

SCRED: Student Support 
Services (Pine City) 

East Central: Student Support 
Services 

Hinckley-Finlayson Student 
rt Services 

Willow River Student Support 
Services 

$36 1 399 

$15,652 

$7,280 

$9,464 

$41 004 

43.00% 

20.00% 

26.00% 

11.00% 

Collaborative Set Aside 

Total: $100,000 $100,000 

Mental Health at Vision 
Vision (PC) 
Rillow River 

$121 600.00 
$11 1 214.00 

$1 386.00 

WADM 
89.00% 
89.00% 
11.00% 

http:100000.00


Collaborative Service Contract for Student Support Services 

The Pine County Children, Families and Learning Services Collaborative, acting through its Fiscal Host, the 
Health and Human Services Department, 315 Main St S., Ste 200, Pine City MN 55063 hereinafter referred 
to as the Collaborative and the East Central School District, hereinafter referred to as the District, enter into 
this Service Contract for the period ofJuly 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. The Commissioner of the 
Minnesota Department ofHuman Services is a third party beneficiary to this service contract, in accordance 
with MN Statute. 245.4875 sub. 8 and 246.18 sub. 8 

The contracting agent is the Pine County Children, Families and Learning Collaborative and the provider for 
the Service Contract is the East Central School District. The source of funding is the Pine County Children, 
Families and Learning Collaborative's Integrated Fund. 

Service Description This contract covers the following services: 
Summary • Student Support Services (Attachment B) 

CONTRACT RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. 	 Scope of Services 1. The District agrees all services provided under this Service Contract will meet 
the requirements ofMinnesota Statutes, Section 245.487 to 246.18. 

2. 	 The Collaborative agrees to purchase and the District agrees to furnish 
services described in this Service Contract. Included in said purchase are such 
administrative services as are reasonable, including all documents, reports, 
certificates and assurances as are required by this Service Contract. 

3. 	 As a condition to this Service Contract and for the purpose of further defining 
the services to be provided, assisting the Collaborative in evaluating the 
program and enabling the Collaborative to document compliance with state 
and federal laws, rules and regulation, the District shall provide documents or 
information as requested by the Collaborative. 

4. 	 The District agrees to provide staff sufficient to meet the requirements for the 
services described in Attachment B. 

B. 	 Payment from 1. Reimbursement of expenses incurred for providing services under this Service 
the Integrated Contract will be from the Collaborative's Integrated Fund The maximum paid 
Fund for services under this contract will be $7,280 as determined by the approved 

2014-15 Integrated Fund budget (attached). 
2. 	 The District, within fifteen (15) calendar days following the last day of each 

quarter, submit an invoice for actual expenditures and services purchased 
from the Integrated Fund. The Collaborative Fiscal Host will make payment 
from the Integrated Fund to the DISTRICT within forty-five (45) days of the 
date on which the invoice is received. The Collaborative Fiscal Host has 
absolute right to refuse to make payment on invoices received or postmarked 
more than ninety (90) days after the last date the invoiced service was 
performed. 

3. 	 The DISTRICT will bill the Integrated Fund, and the Fiscal Host will pay, for 

July 2012 - June 2014 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 1 



C. 	Audit, 
Evaluation, 
Reporting and 
Information 
Requirements 

D. Statutory 
Organization 
Requirements, 
Standards and 
Licenses 

E. Equal 

actual line item expenditures and services as identified in the approved 2014
15 Integrated Fund budget in order to fulfill the obligations of this Service 
Contract. 

4. 	 In the event that this Service Contract is terminated and/or modified and as a 
result the DISTRICT incurs unemployment costs associated with the 
termination of an employee whose services are no longer needed as a result of 
the termination or modification, the Collaborative will reimburse the 
DISTRICT for the contracted portion of the unemployment costs incurred by 
the DISTRICT. 

5. 	 The DISTRICT agrees to provide itemized documentation upon request by the 
Collaborative Fiscal Host of expenses incurred for auditing purposes. 
Payment is conditional on compliance by the DISTRICT with Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 245.487 to 245.4887 and all other applicable laws, rules and 
standards and the terms of the Service Contract. 

6. 	 Equipment purchased under this contract shall have ownership designated as: 
a. 	 Equipment purchased through grants, with no local funding, will be 

depreciated over five years. Ownership will be with the grant Fiscal Host. 
b. 	 Equipment purchased with local funds will be depreciated over five years. 

Ownership will be by the purchasing agent. 
c. 	 These conditions apply to equipment purchased at a cost of $500 or more. 

1. 	 The DISTRICT will provide the Collaborative Fiscal Host with additional 
programmatic and financial information it reasonably requires for effective 
management of services. Such information will be furnished within a 
reasonable period, as agreed to by the District and the Collaborative. 

2. 	 The Collaborative Fiscal Host will maintain books, records, documents and 
other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that sufficiently 
reflect all direct and indirect costs of any nature incurred in the performance 
of this Service Contract. These books, records, documents, accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to the Service Contract will be subject at all 
reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit on either site by authorized 
personnel subject to data privacy restrictions. 

3. 	 The Collaborative Fiscal Host agrees to maintain financial records for seven 
years after the last date of service under this Service Contract. 

4. 	 The DISTRICT or its designees may duplicate, use and disclose, in any 
manner consistent with the provisions of the Data Privacy clause in this 
Service Contract, all data delivered under this Service Contract. 

The DISTRICT agrees to comply with all federal, state, county and local laws, 
regulations, ordinances, rules and certifications as pertaining to the facilities, 
programs and staff in the performance of its obligations under the Service 
Contract. This shall include~ but not be limited to, current health, fire marshal 
and program licenses, meeting zoning standards, certification of staff when 
required and all other applicable laws, regulations, ordinances, rules and 
certifications that are effective or will become effective during the period of this 
Service Contract. 

The DISTRICT will adhere to equal employment opportunity and civil rights 

July 2014 - June 2015 DISTRICT Services Agreement 2 



Employment 
Opportunity and 
Civil Rights 

F. 	 Insurance 

G. 	Fair Hearing. 
and Grievance 
Procedure 

H. Unavailability of 
Services 

I. 	 Data Privacy 

J. 	 Modification of 
the Service 
Contract 

K. 	Conditions of the 
Parties' 
Obligations 

standards and agrees to have in effect an affirmative action program. No person 
will, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, 
public assistance status, criminal record, creed, or national origin, be excluded 
from full employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be 
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program, service, or activity 
under the provisions of any and all applicable federal and state laws against 
discrimination. A certificate of compliance with the affirmative action 
requirement will be furnished to the District upon request. The DISTRICT will 
comply with any applicable licensing requirements of the Minnesota Department 
of Human Services in employment of personnel and warrants that it is in full or 
transitional compliance with all such handicap regulations. 

The DISTRICT shall be responsible for liability insurance for claims arising out 
the performance of the assigned DISTRICT employees. 

The DISTRICT will have or establish a fair hearing and grievance procedure in 
conformance with and in conjunction with those established, developed and 
provided by the Minnesota Department ofHuman Services. 

The DISTRICT certifies that the services to be provided under this Service 
Contract are not available without cost to eligible recipients. The DISTRICT 
further certifies that payment for purchased services will be in accordance with 
rates of payment that do not exceed amounts reasonable and necessary to assure 
quality of service. 

1. 	 All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any 
purposes in the course of the performance of this Service Contract is governed 
by state statutes, state rules and federal regulations on data privacy. The 
DISTRICT agrees to abide strictly by these statutes, rules and regulations. 

2. 	 The DISTRICT will designate a Responsible Authority pursuant to the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as 
the individual responsible for the collection, maintenance, use and 
dissemination of any set of data on individuals, government data, or summary 
data pursuant to this Service Contract. The DISTRICT has designated its 
superintendent, as the Responsible Authority for the tenus of this Service 
Contract. 

Any substantive alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of 
this Service Contract will only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, 
signed by authorized representatives of the DISTRICT and the Collaborative and 
attached to the original of this Service Contract 

1. 	 It is understood and agreed that in the event that reimbursement to the 
Collaborative Fiscal Host from state and federal sources is not obtained and 
continued at an aggregate level sufficient to allow for the purchase of the 
indicated quantity of purchased services or, if a payback of Collaborative 
funds is required by the State or Federal government, the obligations of each 
party thereunder will be immediately canceled, other provisions of this 
Service Contract notwithstanding; provided that any cancellations of this 

July 2014 June 2015 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 3 



Service Contract will be without prejudice to any obligations or liabilities of 
the parties already accrued prior to such cancellation. 

2. 	 In the event that there is a revision of federal or state regulations or laws 
which might make this Service Contract or any portion thereof ineligible for 
federal or state financial participation, all parties will review the Service 
Contract and re-negotiate those items necessary to bring the Service Contract 
into compliance with the new federal or state regulations or laws. Refusal to 
re-negotiate in order to bring this Service Contract into compliance will be 
cause for termination of this Service Contract as of the date when this Service 
Contract is ineligible for federal or state financial participation. 

3. 	 When required, the DISTRICT will assist the Collaborative with proper 
documentation for completing forms and reports in compliance with the 
regulations of all state and federal agencies including but not limited to the 
Minnesota Department of Human Services and any regulatory agency acting 
under aegis of the United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare 
and other public sources of financial assistance. 

L. 	Subcontracting The DISTRICT may subcontract these services. The DISTRICT will be 
and Assignments responsible for the performance of subcontractors. 

M. Cancellation and 	 1. This Service Contract or portion thereof may be canceled by either party at 
Finalization 	 any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice, delivered 

by certified mail or in person. 
2. 	 After receipt of a notice of cancellation and except as otherwise directed, the 

DISTRICT shall: 
a. 	 Discontinue provision of Purchased Services under this Service Contract 

on the date and to the extent specified, in the notice of cancellation. 
b. 	 Cancel all orders and subcontracts to the extent that they relate to the 

performance of Purchased Services canceled by the notice of cancellation. 
c. 	 Settle all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out of such 

cancellation of orders and subcontracts, with the approval or ratification of 
the District to the extent that may be required, with said approval or 
ratification to be final for all the purposes of this clause. 

d. 	 Complete performance of such Purchased Services not canceled by the 
notice of cancellation. 

e. 	 Submit a revenue and expense statement for the performance of Purchased 
Services prior to the effective date of cancellation within thirty (30) days 
of said date. 

f. 	 Maintain all records relating to performance of the canceled portion of the 
Service Contract as may be required by the DISTRICT. 

g. 	 Notify all eligible recipients of the cancellation of this Service Contract. 

N. 	 Merger It is understood and agreed that the entire Service Contract between the parties is 
contained herein and that this Service Contract supersedes all oral agreements and 
negotiations between the parties relating to the content matter hereof. All items 
referred to in this Service Contract are incorporated or attached and are deemed to 
be part of this Service Contract. 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 4 



EXPECTED OUTCOMES AND KEY INDICATORS 

The DISTRICT will cooperate with measurement of outcomes and key indicators set by the Collaborative. 

ANNUAL INTEGRATED FUNDS BUDGET 

The approved Pine County Children, Families and Learning Collaborative Integrated Funds Budget for 
FY15 indicates the District will receive $7,280 reimbursement for student support services. 

July 2014 - June 2015 DISTRICT Services Agreement 5 



SIGNATURES 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND EXECUTION: 
County Attorney 

Dated: 

For East Central School District: 

Chairperson, DISTRlCT Board (date) 

Superintendent, (date) 

For the Fiscal Host: 

Chairperson, County Board, (date) 

Health and Human Services Director, (date) 

For the Collaborative: 

Chairperson, (date) 

July 2014 - June 2015 DISTRlCT Services Agreement 6 



ATTACHMENT B 


Student Support 
Services 

Student Support Services (SSS) are designed to address barriers to academic and 
social success of school students. Staff members identified by each school 
district will work collaboratively with school administrators, teachers, school 
psychologists, community mental health providers, and Pine County staff to 
identifY and intervene when mental health, family issues, or life circumstances 
disrupt a student's successful functioning in school. Essential duties may be 
modified depending on the unique needs of the district(s) of assignment. 

As determined by collaborative budget (see attached). 

Service Hours 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE JOB ACTIVITIES 	 ,~cC 

Districts will use collaborative funds for student support services who will engage in the following activities: 

• 	 If assigned by the Students Assistance Team, when a parent or school 
staff member has a concern about the emotional and mental health 
needs of a student, Staff will collect information and conduct 
interviews in order to identify the nature, extent and parameters of 
the presenting problem. After collecting the necessary information, 
staff will determine whether a referral to an appropriate outside 
agency is necessary. 

• 	 Staffwill assist families in arranging for services from an outside 
agency (i.e., assist in scheduling appointments, provide verbal and 
written information to agency, attend appointments with families if 
necessary). 

• 	 Staffwill assist the outside service agency in the collection of 
relevant school information to assist in evaluating the effects of 
treatment. 

• 	 Staff will assist families in obtaining information about available 
county services. 

• 	 Staff will work collaboratively with the county, school district, and 
education district to implement a screening process to promote early 
intervention with students at-risk for mental health problems. 

• 	 Staff will participate in the Student Assistance Team or Problem 
Solving Team. 

• Staff will assess the need for group interventions in their buildings of 
assignment. 

• Staffwill conduct group interventions based on assessed building 
needs. 

• Staffwill offer individual or group parent education sessions to 
address identified student needs. 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 Student Support Services 1 



• 	 Staffwill assist the building problem solving team in collecting 
information to identify and analyze problems and develop, 
implement, and evaluate intervention plans. 

• Staff will assist in the design and delivery ofExtended School Year services for 
students on IEP's who have mental health needs. 

• 

• 

Staff will provide information to families and school staff on the 
impact of mental health issues on a individual student's functioning. 
At the request of the building principal, Staff will provide in-service 
sessions on mental heath issues. 

• Staff will participate in the school's crisis team at the discretion of 
the building principal. 

• Staffwill provide an immediate response to students, families, and 
school staff in crisis situations and determine when a referral to an 
outside agency is needed. 

• Staff will systematically assess the extent to which students are 
engaged in school or exhibiting signs of school withdrawal through 
monitoring risk factors such as attendance, tardiness, behavioral 
referrals, poor academic performance, and in-school or out-of-school 
suspensions. 

• Staffwill respond on a regular basis to students educational needs 
according to their type and level of risk for disengagement from 
school. 

• Staff will provide regular feedback to students and families about 
their overall progress in school and in relation to specific risk factors. 

SERVICE EVALUATION AND REPORTING 

Ongoing evaluation and reporting will take place as part of the Steering Committee review and input process. 
Data on expected outcomes and key indicators will be collected during the year. A list of children served must be 
reported to the Collaborative. 

The Steering Committee will develop a report that incorporates the consumer satisfaction data, progress toward 
expected outcomes (key indicators) and a summary ofthe year's operations. This report will be designed to fulfill 
the reporting requirements of both Department and the Collaborative and will be incorporated into the Annual 
Progress Report of the Collaborative. Information from the report will be used to identify goals for the following 
Pine County Collaborative Service Contract period and improve services. 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 Student Support Services 2 



Pine County Children's Collaborative 

Budget Recommendations 


FY15 

""Balance June 30 2014 $0.00 
Anticipated Revenue FY15 $100,000.00 
County $0.00 
Total Revenue FY13 $100,000.00 
Amount Needed 
Under/Over 

Service 

.. 

Bjerke: ATTEND 

Mental Health Services: VISION 

LCTS Clerical: HF 

Student Support Services 

SCRED: Student Support 
iServices (Pine City) 

East Central: Student Support 
Services 

Hinckley-Finlayson Student 
Support Services 

Willow River Student Support 
Services 

Collaborative Set Aside 

Total: 

Total Cost 

$50,001 

$12,600 

$1,000 

$36,399 

$100,000 

Amount Billed to 
PCCC 

$50,001 

$12,600 

$1,000 

$15,652 

$7,280 

$9464 

$4004 

$100,000 

WADM 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

43.00% 

20.00% 

26.00% 

11.00% 

WADM 
Mental Health at Vision $12600.00 89.00% 
Vision (PC) $11,2~t.m 89.00% 
Willow River $1,38 . 11.00% 



Collaborative Service Contract for Student Support Service and LCTS Coordination 

The Pine County Children, Families and Leaming Services Collaborative, acting through its Fiscal Host, the 
Health and Human Services Department, 315 Main St S., Ste 200, Pine City MN 55063 hereinafter referred 
to as the Collaborative and the HinckleylFinlayson School District, hereinafter referred to as the District, 
enter into this Service Contract for the period ofJuly 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. The Commissioner of 
the Minnesota Department of Human Services is a third party beneficiary to this service contract, in 
accordance with MN Statute. 245.4875 sub. 8 and 246.18 sub. 8 

The contracting agent is the Pine County Children, Families and Learning Collaborative and the provider for 
the Service Contract is the Hinckley/Finlayson School District. The source of funding is the Pine County 
Children, Families and Learning Collaborative's Integrated Fund. 

Service Description This contract covers the following services: 
Summary • Student Support Services (Attachment B) 

• 	 LCTS Coordinator (Attachment C) 

CONTRACT RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. 	 Scope of Services 1. The District agrees all services provided under this Service Contract will meet 
the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Section 245.487 to 246.18. 

2. 	 The Collaborative agrees to purchase and the District agrees to furnish 
services described in this Service Contract. Included in said purchase are 
such administrative services as are reasonable, including all documents, 
reports, certificates and assurances as are required by this Service Contract. 

3. 	 As a condition to this Service Contract and for the purpose of further defining 
the services to be provided, assisting the Collaborative in evaluating the 
program and enabling the Collaborative to document compliance with state 
and federal laws, rules and regulation, the District shall provide documents or 
information as requested by the Collaborative. 

4. 	 The District agrees to provide staff sufficient to meet the requirements for the 
services described in Attachments B & C. 

B. 	 Payment from 1. Reimbursement of expenses incurred for providing services under this Service 
the Integrated Contract will be from the Collaborative's Integrated Fund The maximum paid 
Fund for services under this contract will be $ 10,464 as determined by the 

approved 2014-15 Integrated Fund budget (attached). 
2. 	 The District, within fifteen (15) calendar days following the last day of each 

quarter, submit an invoice for actual expenditures and services purchased 
from the Integrated Fund. The Collaborative Fiscal Host will make payment 
from the Integrated Fund to the DISTRICT within forty-five (45) days of the 
date on which the invoice is received. The Collaborative Fiscal Host has 
absolute right to refuse to make payment on invoices received or postmarked 
more than ninety (90) days after the last date the invoiced service was 

July 2012 June 2014 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 1 



. . 


c. 	Audit, 
Evaluation, 
Reporting and 
Information 
Requirements 

D. Statutory 
Organization 
Requirements, 
Standards and 
Licenses 

performed. 
3. 	 The DISTRICT will bill the Integrated Fund, and the Fiscal Host will pay, for 

actual line item expenditures and services as identified in the approved 2014
15 Integrated Fund budget in order to fulfill the obligations of this Service 

Contract. 
4. 	 In the event that this Service Contract is terminated and/or modified and as a 

result the DISTRICT incurs unemployment costs associated with the 
termination of an employee whose services are no longer needed as a result of 
the termination or modification, the Collaborative will reimburse the 
DISTRICT for the contracted portion of the unemployment costs incurred by 

the DISTRICT. 
5. 	 The DISTRICT agrees to provide itemized documentation upon request by 

the Collaborative Fiscal Host of expenses incurred for auditing purposes. 
Payment is conditional on compliance by the DISTRICT with Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 245.487 to 245.4887 and all other applicable laws, rules and 
standards and the terms of the Service Contract. 

6. 	 Equipment purchased under this contract shall have ownership designated as: 
a. 	 Equipment purchased through grants, with no local funding, will be 

depreciated over five years. Ownership will be with the grant Fiscal Host. 
b. 	 Equipment purchased with local funds will be depreciated over five years. 

Ownership will be by the purchasing agent. 
c. 	 These conditions apply to equipment purchased at a cost of $500 or more. 

1. 	 The DISTRICT will provide the Collaborative Fiscal Host with additional 
programmatic and financial information it reasonably requires for effective 
management of services. Such information will be furnished within a 
reasonable period, as agreed to by the District and the Collaborative. 

2. 	 The Collaborative Fiscal Host will maintain books, records, documents and 
other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that sufficiently 
reflect all direct and indirect costs of any nature incurred in the performance 
of this Service Contract. These books, records, documents, accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to the Service Contract will be subject at all 
reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit on either site by authorized 
personnel subject to data privacy restrictions. 

3. 	 The. Collaborative Fiscal Host agrees to maintain financial records for seven 
years after the last date of service under this Service Contract. 

4. 	 The DISTRICT or its designees may duplicate, use and disclose,· in any 
manner consistent with the provisions of the Data Privacy clause in this 
Service Contract, all data delivered under this Service Contract. 

The DISTRICT agrees to comply with all federal, state, county and local laws, 
regulations, ordinances, rules and certifications as pertaining to the facilities, 
programs and staff in the performance of its obligations under the Service 
Contract. This shall include, but not be limited to, current health, fire marshal 
and program licenses, meeting zoning standards, certification of staff when 
required and all other applicable laws, regulations, ordinances, rules and 
certifications that are effective or will become effective during the period of this 

Ju1y 2014 - June 2015 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 2 



· ' 

E. 	 Equal 
Employment 
Opportunity and 
Civil Rights 

F. 	 Insurance 

J" 

G. 	Fair Hearing 
and Grievance 
Procedure 

H. Unavailability of 
Services 

I. 	 Data Privacy 

J. 	 Modification of 
the Service 
Contract 

K. 	Conditions of the 
Parties' 
Obligations 

Service Contract. 

The DISTRICT will adhere to equal employment opportunity and civil rights 
standards and agrees to have in effect an affirmative action program. No person 
will, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, 
public assistance status, criminal record, creed, or national origin, be excluded 
from full employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be 
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program, service, or activity 
under the provisions of any and all applicable federal and state laws against 
discrimination. A certificate of compliance with the affirmative action 
requirement will be furnished to the District upon request. The DISTRICT will 
comply with any applicable licensing requirements of the Minnesota Department 
of Human Services in employment of personnel and warrants that it is in full or 
transitional compliance with all such handicap regulations. 

The DISTRICT shall be responsible for liability insurance for claims arising out 
the performance of the assigned DISTRICT employees. 

The DISTRICT will have or establish a fair hearing and grievance procedure in 
conformance with and in conjunction with those established, developed and 
provided by the Minnesota Department ofHuman Services. 

The DISTRICT certifies that the services to be provided under this Service 
Contract are not available without cost to eligible recipients. The DISTRICT 
further certifies that payment for purchased services will be in accordance with 
rates of payment that do not exceed amounts reasonable and necessary to assure 
quality of service. 

1. 	 All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any 
purposes in the course of the performance of this Service Contract is governed 
by state statutes, state rules and federal regulations on data privacy. The 
DISTRICT agrees to abide strictly by these statutes, rules and regulations. 

2. 	 The DISTRICT will designate a Responsible Authority pursuant to the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as 
the individual responsible for the collection, maintenance, use and 
dissemination of any set of data on individuals, government data, or summary 
data pursuant to this Service Contract. The DISTRICT has designated its 
superintendent, as the Responsible Authority for the terms of this Service 
Contract. 

Any substantive alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of 
this Service Contract will only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, 
signed by authorized representatives of the DISTRICT and the Collaborative and 
attached to the original of this Service Contract 

1. 	 It is understood and agreed that in the event that reimbursement to the 
Collaborative Fiscal Host from state and federal sources is not obtained and 
continued at an aggregate level sufficient to allow for the purchase of the 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 3 



, . 


indicated quantity of purchased services or, if a payback of Collaborative 
funds is required by the State or Federal government, the obligations of each 
party thereunder will be immediately canceled, other provisions of this 
Service Contract notwithstanding; provided that any cancellations of this 
Service Contract will be without prejudice to any obligations or liabilities of 
the parties already accrued prior to such cancellation. 

2. 	 In the event that there is a revision of federal or state regulations or laws 
which might make this Service Contract or any portion thereof ineligible for 
federal or state financial participation, all parties will review the Service 
Contract and re-negotiate those items necessary to bring the Service Contract 
into compliance with the new federal or state regulations or laws. Refusal to 
re-negotiate in order to bring this Service Contract into compliance will be 
cause for termination of this Service Contract as of the date when this Service 
Contract is ineligible for federal or state financial participation. 

3. 	 When required, the DISTRICT will assist the Collaborative with proper 
documentation for completing forms and reports in compliance with the 
regulations of all state and federal agencies including but not limited to the 
Minnesota Department of Human Services and any regulatory agency acting 
under aegis of the United States Department of Health, Education and 
Welfare and other public sources of financial assistance. 

L. 	Subcontracting The DISTRICT may subcontract these services. The DISTRICT will be 
and Assignments responsible for the performance ofsubcontractors. 

M. Cancellation and 	 1. This Service Contract or portion thereof may be canceled by either party at 
Finalization 	 any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice, 

delivered by certified mail or in person. 
2. 	 After receipt of a notice of cancellation and except as otherwise directed, the 

DISTRICT shall: 
a.. Discontinue provision of Purchased Services under this Service Contract 

on the date and to the extent specified, in the notice of cancellation. 
b. 	 Cancel all orders and subcontracts to the extent that they relate to the 

performance of Purchased Services canceled by the notice of cancellation. 
c. 	 Settle all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out of such 

cancellation of orders and subcontracts, with the approval or ratification of 
the District to the extent that may be required, with said approval or 
ratification to be final for all the purposes of this clause. 

d. 	 Complete performance of such Purchased Services not canceled by the 
notice of cancellation. 

e. 	 Submit a revenue and expense statement for the performance of Purchased 
Services prior to the effective date of cancellation within thirty (30) days 
of said date. 

f. 	 Maintain all records relating to performance of the canceled portion of the 
Service Contract as may be required by the DISTRICT. 

g. 	 NotifY all eligible recipients of the cancellation of this Service Contract. 

N. Merger It is understood and agreed that the entire Service Contract between the parties is 
contained herein and that this Service Contract supersedes all oral agreements and 

July 2014 June 2015 DISTRICT Services Agreement 4 



negotiations between the parties relating to the content matter hereof. All items 
referred to in this Service Contract are incorporated or attached and are deemed to 
be part of this Service Contract. 

EXPECTED OUTCOMES AND KEY INDICATORS 

The DISTRICT will cooperate with measurement of outcomes and key indicators set by the Collaborative. 

ANNUAL INTEGRATED FUNDS BUDGET 

The approved Pine County Children, Families and Learning Collaborative Integrated Funds Budget for 
FY15 indicates the District will receive $9,464 reimbursement for student support services and $1,000 
reimbursement for LCTS coordination duties for a total of $(1 0,464). 

DISTRICT Services Agreement July 2014 June 2015 5 



SIGNATURES 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND EXECUTION: 
County Attorney 

Dated: 

For Hinckley-Finlayson School District: 

Chairperson, DISTRICT Board (date) 

Superintendent, (date) 

For the Fiscal Host: 

Chairperson, County Board, (date) 

Health and Human Services Director, (date) 

For the Collaborative: 

Chairperson, (date) 

July 2014 - June 2015 DISTRICT Services Agreement 6 



ATTACHMENTB 


Student Support 
Services 

Student Support Services (SSS) are designed to address barriers to academic and 
social success of school students. Staff members identified by each school 
district will work collaboratively with school administrators, teachers, school 
psychologists, community mental health providers, and Pine County staff to 
identify and intervene when mental health, family issues, or life circumstances 
disrupt a student's successful functioning in school. Essential duties may be 
modified depending on the unique needs of the district(s) of assignment. 

As determined by collaborative budget (see attached). 

Service Hours 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE JOB ACTIVITIES 

Districts will use collaborative funds for student support services who will engage in the following activities: 

• 	 If assigned by the Students Assistance Team, when a parent or school 
staff member has a concern about the emotional and mental health 
needs ofa student, Staffwill collect information and conduct 
interviews in order to identify the nature, extent and parameters of 
the presenting problem. After collecting the necessary information, 
staff will determine whether a referral to an appropriate outside 
agency is necessary. 

• 	 Staff will assist families in arranging for services from an outside 
agency (Le., assist in scheduling appointments, provide verbal and 
written information to agency, attend appointments with families if 
necessary). 

• 	 Staff will assist the outside service agency in the collection of 
relevant school information to assist in evaluating the effects of 
treatment. 

• 	 Staff will assist families in obtaining information about available 
county services. 

• 	 Staffwill work collaboratively with the county, school district, and 
education district to implement a screening process to promote early 
intervention with students at-risk for mental health problems. 

• 	 Staff will participate in the Student Assistance Team or Problem 
Solving Team. 

• 	 Staff will assess the need for group interventions in their buildings of 
assignment. 

• 	 Staff will conduct group interventions based on assessed building 
needs. 

• 	 Staff will offer individual or group parent education sessions to 
address identified student needs. 

July 2014 June 2015 	 Student Support Services 1 



Staff will assist the building problem solving team in collecting • 
information to identify and analyze problems and develop, 

implement, and evaluate intervention plans. 


Staff will assist in the design and delivery of Extended School Year services for • 
students on IEP's who have mental health needs. 

Staff will provide information to families and school staff on the • 
impact of mental health issues on a individual student's functioning. 
At the request of the building principal, StaffwiII provide in-service • 
sessions on mental heath issues. 

• 

• 

Staff will participate in the school's crisis team at the discretion of 
the building principal. 
Staff will provide an immediate response to students, families, and 
school staff in crisis situations and determine when a referral to an 
outside agency is needed. 

Staff will systematically assess the extent to which students are • 
engaged in school or exhibiting signs of school withdrawal through 
monitoring risk factors such as attendance, tardiness, behavioral 
referrals, poor academic performance, and in-school or out-of-school 
suspensions. 

• 	 Staff will respond on a regular basis to students educational needs 
according to their type and level of risk for disengagement from 
school. 

• 	 Staff will provide regular feedback to students and families about 
their overall progress in school and in relation to specific risk factors. 

SERVICE EVALUATION AND REPORTING 	 ~' 

Ongoing evaluation and reporting will take place as part of the Steering Committee review and input process. 
Data on expected outcomes and key indicators will be collected during the year. A list of children served must be 
reported to the Collaborative. 

The Steering Committee will develop a report that incorporates the consumer satisfaction data, progress toward 
expected outcomes (key indicators) and a summary of the year's operations. This report will be designed to fulfill 
the reporting requirements of both Department and the Collaborative and will be incorporated into the Annual 
Progress Report of the Collaborative. Information from the report will be used to identify goals for the following 
Pine County Collaborative Service Contract period and improve services. 

July 2014 June 2015 	 Student Support Services 2 



" 


LCTS Coordination 
Services 

Service Hours 

ATTACHMENT C 

Duties are provided by the Hinckley-Finlayson School District as indicated 
below. 

Hours not to exceed a total annual amount equivalent to $1,000 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE JOB ACTIVITIES 

LCTS Coordination Services include the following responsibilities: 

A. 	 LCTS 
Coordination 

B. Other 

Manage all aspects of the LCTS including 
• 	 Train LCTS participants, site recorders and fiscal staff in schools. 
• 	 Train LCTS coordinator/lead site coordinator 
• 	 Complete required reports 
• 	 Oversee related duties of the LCTS lead site coordinator housed at 

the CLC. The lead site coordinator will be listed as the LCTS 
Coordinator to the Minnesota Department of Human Services 

• 	 Ensure that LCTS communications are shared with Implementation 
Team 

Other mutually agreed upon services as determined by the Collaborative 
Cabinet. 

SERVICE EVALUATION AND REPORTING 
Ongoing evaluation and reporting of LCTS Coordination will take place as part of the 
Steering Committee review and input process. Data on expected outcomes and key 
indicators will be collected during the year. 

The Steering Committee will develop a report that incorporates the consumer satisfaction 
data, progress toward expected outcomes (key indicators) and a summary of the year's 
operations. This report will be designed to fulfill the reporting requirements of both 
Department and the Collaborative and will be incorporated into the Annual Progress 
Report of the Collaborative. Information from the report will be used to identifY goals 
for the following Pine County Collaborative Service Contract period and improve 
servIces. 

1July 2014 - June 2015 LCTS Services Coordination 



.' 

Pine County Children's Collaborative 
Budget Recommendations 

FV15 

IVBalance June 30, 2014 $0.00 
Anticipated Revenue FY15 $100 000.00 
County $0.00 
Total Revenue FY13 $100,000.00 
Amount Needed 
Under/Over 

Service 

Bjerke: ATTEND 

Mental Health Services: VISION 

LCTS Clerical: HF 

Student Support Services 

SCRED: Student Support 
Services (Pine City) 

East Central: Student Support 
Services 

Hinckley-Finlayson Student 
Support Services 

Willow River Student Support 
Services 

Collaborative Set Aside 

Total: 

Total Cost 

$50,001 

$12,600 

$1,000 

$36,399 

$100,000 

Amount Billed to 
PCCC 

$50,001 

$12,600 

$1,000 

$15,652 

$7,280 

$9,464 

$4,004 

$100,000 

WADM 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

43.00% 

20.00% 

26.00% 

11.00% 

WADM 
Mental Health at Vision $12,600.00 89.00% 

Vision (PC) $11,214.00 89.00% 

Willow River $1 386.00 11.00% 



Collaborative Service Contract for Mental Health Services 

The Pine County Children, Families and Learning Services Collaborative, acting through its Fiscal Host, the 
Health and Human Services Department, 315 Main St S., Ste 200, Pine City MN 55063 hereinafter referred 
to as the Collaborative and the Pine City School District, hereinafter referred to as the District, enter into this 
Service Contract for the period ofJuly 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. The Commissioner of the Minnesota 
Department of Human Services is a third party beneficiary to this service contract, in accordance with MN 
Statute 245.4875 sub. 8 and 246.18 sub. 8. 

The contracting agent is the Pine County Children, Families and Learning Collaborative and the provider for 
the Service Contract is the Pine City School District. The source of funding is the Pine County Children, 
Families and Learning Collaborative's Integrated Fund. 

Service Description This contract covers the following services: 
Summary • Mental Health Services at VISION 

CONTRACT RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. 	 Scope of Services 1. The District agrees all services provided under this Service Contract will meet 
the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Section 245.487 to 246.18. 

2. 	 The Collaborative agrees to purchase and the District agrees to furnish 
services described in this Service Contract. Included in said purchase are such 
administrative services as are reasonable, including all documents, reports, 
certificates and assurances as are required by this Service Contract. 

3. 	 As a condition to this Service Contract and for the purpose of further defining 
the services to be provided, assisting the Collaborative in evaluating the 
program and enabling the Collaborative to document compliance with state 
and federal laws, rules and regulation, the District shall provide documents or 
information as requested by the Collaborative. 

4. 	 The District agrees to provide staff sufficient to meet the requirements for 
services being purchased. 

B. 	 Payment from 1. Reimbursement of expenses incurred for providing services under this Service 
the Integrated Contract will be from the Collaborative's Integrated Fund The maximum paid 
Fund for services under this contract will be $12,600 as determined by the 

approved 2014-15 Integrated Fund budget (attached). 
2. 	 The District, within fifteen (15) calendar days following the last day of each 

quarter, submit an invoice for actual expenditures and services purchased 
from the Integrated Fund. The Collaborative Fiscal Host will make payment 
from the Integrated Fund to the DISTRICT within forty-five (45) days of the 
date on which the invoice is received. The Collaborative Fiscal Host has 
absolute right to refuse to make payment on invoices received or postmarked 
more than ninety (90) days after the last date the invoiced service was 
performed. 

3. 	 The DISTRICT will bill the Integrated Fund, and the Fiscal Host will pay, for 
actual line item expenditures and services as identified in the approved 2014
15 Integrated Fund budget in order to fulfill the obligations of this Service 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 1 



C. Audit, 
Evaluation, 
Reporting and 
Information 
Requirements 

D. 	 Statutory 
Organization 
Requirements, 
Standards and 
Licenses 

E. 	Equal 
Employment 
Opportunity and 

Contract. 
4. 	 In the event that this Service Contract is terminated andlor modified and as a 

result the DISTRlCT incurs unemployment costs associated with the 
termination of an employee whose services are no longer needed as a result of 
the termination or modification, the Collaborative will reimburse the 
DISTRlCT for the contracted portion of the unemployment costs incurred by 
the DISTRlCT. 

5. 	 The DISTRlCT agrees to provide itemized documentation upon request by the 
Collaborative Fiscal Host of expenses incurred for auditing purposes. 
Payment is conditional on compliance by the DISTRlCT with Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 245.487 to 245.4887 and all other applicable laws, rules and 
standards and the terms of the Service Contract. 

6. 	 Equipment purchased under this contract shall have ownership designated as: 
a. 	 Equipment purchased through grants, with no local funding, will be 

depreciated over five years. Ownership will be with the grant Fiscal Host. 
b. 	 Equipment purchased with local funds will be depreciated over five years. 

Ownership will be by the purchasing agent. 
c. 	 These conditions apply to equipment purchased at a cost of $500 or more. 

1. 	 The DISTRlCT will provide the Collaborative Fiscal Host with additional 
programmatic and financial information it reasonably requires for effective 
management of services. Such information will be furnished within a 
reasonable period, as agreed to by the District and the Collaborative. 

2. 	 The Collaborative Fiscal Host will maintain books, records, documents and 
other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that sufficiently 
reflect all direct and indirect costs of any nature incurred in the performance 
of this Service Contract. These books, records, documents, accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to the Service Contract will be subject at all 
reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit on either site by authorized 
personnel subject to data privacy restrictions. 

3. 	 The Collaborative Fiscal Host agrees to maintain fmancial records for seven 
years after the last date of service under this Service Contract. 

4. 	 The DISTRlCT or its designees may duplicate, use and disclose, in any 
manner consistent with the provisions of the Data Privacy clause in this 
Service Contract, all data delivered under this Service Contract. 

The DISTRlCT agrees to comply with all federal, state, county and local laws, 
regulations, ordinances, rules and certifications as pertaining to the facilities, 
programs and staff in the performance of its obligations under the Service 
Contract. This shall include, but not be limited to, current health, fire marshal 
and program licenses, meeting zoning standards, certification of staff when 
required and all other applicable laws, regulations, ordinances, rules and 
certifications that are effective or will become effective during the period of this 
Service Contract. 

The DISTRlCT will adhere to equal employment opportunity and civil rights 
standards and agrees to have in effect an affirmative action program. No person 
will, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 DISTRlCT Services Agreement 2 



Civil Rights 

F. 	 Insurance 

G. 	Fair Hearing 
and Grievance 
Procedure 

H. Unavailability of 
Services 

I. 	 Data Privacy 

J. 	 Modification of 
the Service 
Contract 

K. Conditions of the 
Parties' 
Obligations 

public assistance status, criminal record, creed, or national origin, be excluded 
from full employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be 
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program, service, or activity 
under the provisions of any and all applicable federal and state laws against 
discrimination. A certificate of compliance with the affIrmative action 
requirement will be furnished to the District upon request. The DISTRICT will 
comply with any applicable licensing requirements of the Minnesota Department 
of Human Services in employment of personnel and warrants that it is in full or 
transitional compliance with all such handicap regulations. 

The DISTRICT shall be responsible for liability insurance for claims arising out 
the performance of the assigned DISTRICT employees. 

The DISTRICT will have or establish a fair hearing and grievance procedure in 
conformance with and in conjunction with those established, developed and 
provided by the Minnesota Department of Human Services. 

The DISTRICT certifies that the services to be provided under this Service 
Contract are not available without cost to eligible recipients. The DISTRICT 
further certifies that payment for purchased services will be in accordance with 
rates of payment that do not exceed amounts reasonable and necessary to assure 
quality of service. 

1. 	 All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any 
purposes in the course of the performance of this Service Contract is governed 
by state statutes, state rules and federal regulations on data privacy. The 
DISTRICT agrees to abide strictly by these statutes, rules and regulations. 

2. 	 The DISTRICT will' designate a Responsible Authority pursuant to the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as 
the individual responsible for the collection, maintenance, use and 
dissemination of any set of data on individuals, government data, or summary 
data pursuant to this Service Contract. The DISTRICT has designated its 
superintendent, as the Responsible Authority for the terms of this Service 
Contract. . 

Any substantive alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of 
this Service Contract will only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, 
signed by authorized representatives of the DISTRICT and the Collaborative and 
attached to the original of this Service Contract 

It is understood and agreed that in the event that reimbursement to the1. 
Collaborative Fiscal Host from state and federal sources is not obtained and 
continued at an aggregate level sufficient to allow for the purchase of the 
indicated quantity of purchased services or, if a payback of Collaborative 
funds is required by the State or Federal government, the obligations of each 
party thereunder will be immediately canceled, other provisions of this 
Service Contract notwithstanding; provided that any cancellations of this 
Service Contract will be without prejudice to any obligations or liabilities of 
the parties already accrued prior to such cancellation. 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 3 



2. 	 In the event that there is a revision of federal or state regulations or laws 
which might make this Service Contract or any portion thereof ineligible for 
federal or state financial participation, all parties will review the Service 
Contract and re-negotiate those items necessary to bring the Service Contract 
into compliance with the new federal or state regulations or laws. Refusal to 
re-negotiate in order to bring this Service Contract into compliance will be 
cause for termination of this Service Contract as of the date when this Service 
Contract is ineligible for federal or state financial participation. 

3. 	 When required, the DISTRICT will assist the Collaborative with proper 
documentation for completing forms and reports in compliance with the 
regulations of all state and federal agencies including but not limited to the 
Minnesota Department of Human Services and any regulatory agency acting 
under aegis of the United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare 
and other public sources of financial assistance. 

The DISTRICT may 	 subcontract these services. The DISTRICT will beL. 	 Subcontracting 
and Assignments responsible for the performance of subcontractors. 

1. 	 This Service Contract or portion thereof may be canceled by either party at M. Cancellation and 
any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice, delivered Finalization 

by certified mail or in person. 


2. 	 After receipt of a notice of cancellation and except as otherwise directed, the 
DISTRICT shall: 
a. 	 Discontinue provision of Purchased Services under this Service Contract 

on the date and to the extent specified, in the notice of cancellation. 
b. 	 Cancel all orders and subcontracts to the extent that they relate to the 

performance of Purchased Services canceled by the notice of cancellation. 
c. 	 Settle all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out of such 

cancellation of orders and subcontracts, with the approval or ratification of 
the District to the extent that may be required, with said approval or 
ratification to be final for all the purposes of this clause. 

d. 	 Complete performance of such Purchased Services not canceled by the 
notice ofcancellation. 

e. 	 Submit a revenue and expense statement for the performance of Purchased 
Services prior to the effective date of cancellation within thirty (30) days 
of said date . 

. f. Maintain all records relating to performance of the canceled portion of the 
Service Contract as may be required by the DISTRICT. 

g. 	 Notify all eligible recipients of the cancellation of this Service Contract. 

N. 	 Merger It is understood and agreed that the entire Service Contract between the parties is 
contained herein and that this Service Contract supersedes all oral agreements and 
negotiations between the parties relating to the content matter hereof. All items 
referred to in this Service Contract are incorporated or attached and are deemed to 
be part of this Service Contract. 

EXPECTED OUTCOMES AND KEY INDICATORS 


July 2014 June 2015 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 4 



, , 

The DISTRICT will cooperate with measurement of outcomes and key indicators set by the Collaborative. 

ANNUAL INTEGRATED FUNDS BUDGET 

The approved Pine County Children, Families and Learning Collaborative Integrated Funds Budget for 
FY15 indicates the District will receive $12,600 for mental health services at the VISION program. 

DISTRICT Services Agreement July 2014 - June 2015 
5 



l ' 

SIGNATURES 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND EXECUTION: 
County Attorney 

Dated: 

For Pine City School District: 

Chairperson, DISTRICT Board (date) 

Superintendent, (date) 

For the Fiscal Host: 

Chairperson, County Board, (date) 

Health and Human Services Director, (date) 

For the Collaborative: 

Chairperson, (date) 

July 2014 - June 2015 DISTRICT Services Agreement 6 



• • 

Pine County Children's Collaborative 
Budget Recommendations 

FY15 

"'Balance June 30. 2014 $0.00 
Anticipated Revenue FY15 $100,000.00 
County $0.00 
Total Revenue FY13 $100,000.00 
Amount Needed 
Under/Over 

Service 

Bjerke: ATTEND 

Mental Health Services: VISION 

•LCTS Clerical: HF 

Student Support Services 

ISCRED: Student Support 
I Services (Pi ne City) 

East Central: Student Support 
Services 

Hinckley-Finlayson Student 
Support Services 

Willow River Student Support 
!Services 

Collaborative Set Aside 

Total: 

Total Cost 

$50,001 

$12,600 

$1,000 

$36,399 

$100,000 

Amount 
PCCC I VV/,,\IJI 

0.00% 

.00%$1 

0.00%$1,000 

43.00%$15 652 

20.00%$7,280 

26.00%$9,464 

11.00%$4,004 

$100/000 

WADM 

Mental Health at Vision $12 600.00 89.00% 

Vision (PC) $11,214.00 89.00% 

Willow River $1 386.00 11.00% 



Collaborative Service Contract for Student Support Services 

The Pine County Children, Families and Learning Services Collaborative, acting through its Fiscal Host, the 
Health and Human Services Department, 315 Main St S., Ste 200, Pine City MN 55063 hereinafter referred 
to as the Collaborative and the Willow River School District, hereinafter referred to as the District, enter 
into this Service Contract for the period ofJuly 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. The Commissioner of the 
Minnesota Department ofHuman Services is a third party beneficiary to this service contract, in accordance 
with MN Statute. 245.4875 sub. 8 and 246.18 sub. 8 

The contracting agent is the Pine County Children, Families and Learning Collaborative and the provider for 
the Service Contract is the Willow River School District. The source of funding is the Pine County Children, 
Families and Learning Collaborative's Integrated Fund. 

Service Description This contract covers the following services: 
Summary • Student Support Services (Attachment B) 

CONTRACT RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. 	 Scope of Services 1. The District agrees all services provided under this Service Contract will meet 
the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Section 245.487 to 246.18. 

2. 	 The Collaborative agrees to purchase and the District agrees to furnish 
services described in this Service Contract. Included in said purchase are such 
administrative services as are reasonable, including all documents, reports, 
certificates and assurances as are required by this Service Contract. 

3. 	 As a condition to this Service Contract and for the purpose of further defining 
the services to be provided, assisting the Collaborative in evaluating the 
program and enabling the Collaborative to document compliance with state 
and federal laws, rules and regulation, the District shall provide documents or 
information as requested by the Collaborative. 

4. 	 The District agrees to provide staff sufficient to meet the requirements for the 
services described in Attachment B. 

B. 	 Payment from 1. Reimbursement of expenses incurred for providing services under this Service 
. the Integrated Contract will be from the Collaborative's Integrated Fund The maximum paid 

Fund 	 for services under this contract will be $ 4,004 as determined by the approved 
2014-15 Integrated Fund budget (attached). 

2. 	 The District, within fifteen (15) calendar days following the last day of each 
quarter, submit an invoice for actual expenditures and services purchased 
from the Integrated Fund. The Collaborative Fiscal Host will make payment 
from the Integrated Fund to the DISTRICT within forty-five (45) days of the 
date on which the invoice is received. The Collaborative Fiscal Host has 
absolute right to refuse to make payment on invoices received or postmarked 
more than ninety (90) days after the last date the invoiced service was 
performed. 

3. 	 The DISTRICT will bill the Integrated Fund, and the Fiscal Host will pay, for 

July 2012 - June 2014 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 1 



C. 	 Audit, 
Evaluation, 
Reporting and 
Information 
Requirements 

D. 	 Statutory 
Organization 
Req uirements, 
Standards and 
Licenses 

E. 	Equal 

actual line item expenditures and services as identified in the approved 2014
15 Integrated Fund budget in order to fulfill the obligations of this Service 
Contract. 

4. 	 In the event that this Service Contract is terminated andior modified and as a 
result the DISTRICT incurs unemployment costs associated with the 
termination of an employee whose services are no longer needed as a result of 
the termination or modification, the Collaborative will reimburse the 
DISTRICT for the contracted portion of the unemployment costs incurred by 
the DISTRICT. 

5. 	 The DISTRICT agrees to provide itemized documentation upon request by the 
Collaborative Fiscal Host of expenses incurred for auditing purposes. 
Payment is conditional on compliance by the DISTRICT with Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 245.487 to 245.4887 and all other applicable laws, rules and 
standards and the terms of the Service Contract. 

6. 	 Equipment purchased under this contract shall have ownership designated as: 
a. 	 Equipment purchased through grants, with no local funding, will be 

depreciated over five years. Ownership will be with the grant Fiscal Host. 
b. 	 Equipment purchased with local funds will be depreciated over five years. 

Ownership will be by the purchasing agent. 
c. 	 These conditions apply to equipment purchased at a cost of $500 or more. 

1. 	 The DISTRICT will provide the Collaborative Fiscal Host with additional 
programmatic and financial information it reasonably requires for effective 
management of services. Such information will be furnished within a 
reasonable period, as agreed to by the District and the Collaborative. 

2. 	 The Collaborative Fiscal Host will maintain books, records, documents and 
other evidence and accounting procedures and practices that sufficiently 
reflect all direct and indirect costs of any nature incurred in the performance 
of this Service Contract. These books, records, documents, accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to the Service Contract will be subject at all 
reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit on either site by authorized 
personnel subject to data privacy restrictions. 

3. 	 The Collaborative Fiscal Host agrees to maintain financial records for seven 
years after the last date of service under this Service Contract. 

4. 	 The DISTRICT or its designees may duplicate, use and disclose, in any 
manner consistent with the provisions of the Data Privacy clause in this 
Service Contract, all data delivered under this Service Contract. 

The DISTRICT agrees to comply with all federal, state, county and local laws, 
regulations, ordinances, rules and certifications as pertaining to the facilities, 
programs and staff in the performance of its obligations under the Service 
Contract. This shall include, but not be limited to, current health, fire marshal 
and program licenses, meeting zoning standards, certification of staff when 
required and all other applicable laws, regulations, ordinances, rules and 
certifications that are effective or will become effective during the period of this 
Service Contract. 

The DISTRICT will adhere to equal employment opportunity and civil rights 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 2 



Employment 
Opportunity and 
Civil Rights 

F. 	 Insurance 

G. 	Fair Hearing 
and Grievance 
Procedure 

H. Unavailability. of 
Services 

I. 	 Data Privacy 

J. 	 Modification of 
the Service 
Contract 

K. Conditions of the 
Parties' 
Obligations 

standards and agrees to have in effect an affinnative action program. No person 
will, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, 
public assistance status, criminal record, creed, or national origin, be excluded 
from full employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be 
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program, service, or activity 
under the provisions of any and all applicable federal and state laws against 
discrimination. A certificate of compliance with the affinnative action 
requirement will be furnished to the District upon request. The DISTRICT will 
comply with any applicable licensing requirements of the Minnesota Department 
of Human Services in employment of personnel and warrants that it is in full or 
transitional compliance with all such handicap regulations. 

The DISTRICT shall be responsible for liability insurance for claims arising out 
the perfonnance of the assigned DISTRICT employees. 

The DISTRICT will have or establish a fair hearing and grievance procedure in 
confonnance with and in conjunction with those established, developed and 
provided by the Minnesota Department ofHuman Services. 

The DISTRICT certifies that the services to be provided under this Service 
Contract are not available without cost to eligible recipients. The DISTRICT 
further certifies that payment for purchased services will be in accordance with 
rates of payment that do not exceed amounts reasonable and necessary to assure 
quality of service. 

1. 	 All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any 
purposes in the course of the perfonnance of this Service Contract is governed 
by state statutes, state rules and federal regulations on data privacy. The 
DISTRICT agrees to abide strictly by these statutes, rules and regulations. 

2. 	 The DISTRICT will designate a Responsible Authority pursuant to the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as 
the individual responsible for the collection, maintenance, use and 
dissemination of any set of data on individuals, government data, or summary 
data pursuant to this Service Contract. The DISTRICT has designated its 
superintendent, as the Responsible Authority for the tenns of this Service 
Contract. 

Any substantive alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of 
this Service Contract will only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, 
signed by authorized representatives of the DISTRICT and the Collaborative and 
attached to the original of this Service Contract 

1. 	 It is understood and agreed that in the event that reimbursement to the 
Collaborative Fiscal Host from state and federal sources is not obtained and 
continued at an aggregate level sufficient to allow for the purchase of the 
indicated quantity of purchased services or, if a payback of Collaborative 
funds is required by the State or Federal government, the obligations of each 
party thereunder will be immediately canceled, other provisions of this 
Service Contract notwithstanding; provided that any cancellations of this 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 3 



. , 

Service Contract will be without prejudice to any obligations or liabilities of 
the parties already accrued prior to such cancellation. 

2. 	 In the event that there is a revision of federal or state regulations or laws 
which might make this Service Contract or any portion thereof ineligible for 
federal or state financial participation, all parties will review the Service 
Contract and re-negotiate those items necessary to bring the Service Contract 
into compliance with the new federal or state regulations or laws. Refusal to 
re-negotiate in order to bring this Service Contract into compliance will be 
cause for termination of this Service Contract as of the date when this Service 
Contract is ineligible for federal or state fmancial participation. 

3. 	 When required, the DISTRICT will assist the Collaborative with proper 
documentation for completing forms and reports in compliance with the 
regulations of all state and federal agencies including but not limited to the 
Minnesota Department of Human Services and any regulatory agency acting . 
under aegis of the United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare 
and other public sources of financial assistance. 

L. 	Subcontracting The DISTRICT may subcontract these services. The DISTRICT will be 
and Assignments responsible for the performance of subcontractors. 

M. Cancellation and 	 1. This Service Contract or portion thereof may be canceled by either party at 
Finalization 	 any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice, delivered 

by certified mail or in person. 
2. 	 After receipt of a notice of cancellation and except as otherwise directed, the 

DISTRICT shall: 
a. 	 Discontinue provision of Purchased Services under this Service Contract 

on the date and to the extent specified, in the notice of cancellation. 
b. 	 Cancel all orders and subcontracts to the extent that they relate to the 

performance of Purchased Services canceled by the notice of cancellation. 
c. 	 Settle all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out of such 

cancellation of orders and subcontracts, with the approval or ratification of 
the District to the extent that may be required, with said approval or 
ratification to be final for all the purposes of this clause. 

d. 	 Complete performance of such Purchased Services not canceled by the 
notice of cancellation. 

e. 	 Submit a revenue and expense statement for the performance of Purchased 
Services prior to the effective date of cancellation within thirty (30) days 
of said date. 

f. 	 Maintain all records relating to performance of the canceled portion of the 
Service Contract as may be required by the DISTRICT. 

g. 	 Notify all eligible recipients of the cancellation of this Service Contract. 

N. 	Merger It is understood and agreed that the entire Service Contract between the parties is 
contained herein and that this Service Contract supersedes all oral agreements and 
negotiations between the parties relating to the content matter hereof. All items 
referred to in this Service Contract are incorporated or attached and are deemed to 
be part of this Service Contract. 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 DISTRICT Services Agreement 4 



EXPECTED OUTCOMES AND KEY INDICATORS 

The DISTRICT will cooperate with measurement of outcomes and key indicators set by the Collaborative. 

ANNUAL INTEGRATED FUNDS BUDGET 

The approved Pine County Children, Families and Learning Collaborative Integrated Funds Budget for 
FY15 indicates the District will receive $4,004 reimbursement for social worker services. 

July 2014 - June 2015 DISTRICT Services Agreement 5 



SIGNATURES 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND EXECUTION: 
County Attorney 

Dated: 

For Willow River School District: 

Chairperson, DISTRICT Board (date) 

Superintendent, (date) 

For the Fiscal Host: 

Chairperson, County Board, (date) 


Health and Human Services Director, (date) 


For the Collaborative: 

Chairperson, ( date) 

July 2014 - June 2015 DISTRICT Services Agreement 6 



ATTACHMENTB 


Student Support 
Services 

Student Support Services (SSS) are designed to address barriers to academic and 
social success of school students. Staff members identified by each school 
district will work collaboratively with school administrators, teachers, school 
psychologists, community mental health providers, and Pine County staff to 
identifY and intervene when mental health, family issues, or life circumstances 
disrupt a student's successful functioning in school. Essential duties may be 
modified depending on the unique needs of the district(s) of assignment. 

As determined by collaborative budget (see attached). 

Service Hours 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE JOB ACTIVITIES 


Districts will use collaborative funds for student support services who will engage in the following activities: 


• 	 If assigned by the Students Assistance Team, when a parent or school 
staff member has a concern about the emotional and mental health 
needs of a student, Staffwill collect information and conduct 
interviews in order to identifY the nature, extent and parameters of 
the presenting problem. After collecting the necessary information, 
staff will determine whether a referral to an appropriate outside 
agency is necessary. 

• 	 Staffwill assist families in arranging for services from an outside 
agency (i.e., assist in scheduling appointments, provide verbal and 
written information to agency, attend appointments with families if 
necessary). 

• 	 Staff will assist the outside service agency in the collection of 
relevant school information to assist in evaluating the effects of 
treatment. 

• 	 Staff will assist families in obtaining information about available 
county services. 

• 	 Staff will work collaboratively with the county, school district, and 
education district to implement a screening process to promote early 
intervention with students at-risk for mental health problems. 

• 	 Staff will participate in the Student Assistance Team or Problem 
Solving Team. 

• Staffwi1l assess the need for group interventions in their buildings of 
assignment. 

• Staff will conduct group interventions based on assessed building 
needs. 

• Staff will offer individual or group parent education sessions to 
address identified student needs. 

July 2014 - June 2015 	 Student Support Services 1 



Staff will assist the building problem solving team in collecting • 
information to identify and analyze problems and develop, 

implement, and evaluate intervention plans. 


Staffwill assist in the design and delivery of Extended School Year services for • 
studentS on IEP's who have mental health needs. 

Staff will provide information to families and school staff on the • 
impact of mental health issues on a individual student's functioning. 
At the request of the building principal, Staff will provide in-service • 
sessions on mental heath issues. 

Staff will participate in the school's crisis team at the discretion of• 
the building principal. 

Staff will provide an immediate response to students, families, and 
• 
school staff in crisis situations and determine when a referral to an 
outside agency is needed. 

Staff will systematically assess the extent to which students are • 
engaged in school or exhibiting signs of school withdrawal through 
monitoring risk factors such as attendance, tardiness, behavioral 
referrals, poor academic performance, and in-school or out-of-school 
suspensions. 
Staffwill respond on a regular basis to students educational needs • 
according to their type and level of risk for disengagement from 
school. 
Staff will provide regular feedback to students and families about • 
their overall progress in school and in relation to specific risk factors. 

SERVICE EVALUATION AND REPORTING 

Ongoing evaluation and reporting will take place as part of the Steering Committee review and input process. 
Data on expected outcomes and key indicators will be collected during the year. A list of children served must be 
reported to the Collaborative. 

The Steering Committee will develop a report that incorporates the consumer satisfaction data, progress toward 
expected outcomes (key indicators) and a summary of the year's operations. This report will be designed to fulfill 
the reporting requirements of both Department and the Collaborative and will be incorporated into the Annual 
Progress Report of the Collaborative. Information from the report will be used to identify goals for the following 
Pine County Collaborative Service Contract period and improve services. . 

July 2014 - June 2015 Student Support Services 2 



," " ' 

Pine County Children's Collaborative 
Budget Recommendations 

FY15 

"'Balance June 30, 2014 $0.00 
Anticipated Revenue FY15 $iOO,ooo.OO 
County $0.00 
Total Revenue FY13 $100,000.00 
Amount Needed 
Under/Over 

Service 

Bjerke: AlTEND 

Mental Health Services: VISION 

LCTS Clerical: HF 

Student Support Services 

SCRED: Student Support 
Services (Pine City) 

East Central: Student Support 
Services 

Hinckley-Finlayson Student 
Support Services 

Willow River Student Support 
Services 

Collaborative Set Aside 

Total: 

Total Cost 

$50,001 

$12600 

$1,000 

$36,399 

$100 000 

Amount Billed to 
PCCC 

$50,001 

$12,600 

$1,000 

$15,652 

$7,280 

$9,464 

$4,004 

$100000 

WADM 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

43.00% 

20.00% 

26.00% 

11.00% 

WADM 

Mental Health at Vision $12,600.00 89.00% 

Vision (PC) 
Willow River 

$11,214.00 
$1,386.00 

89.00% 
11.00% 



FINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_1_1_/1_B_/2_0_1_4______ 

[{] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda 5 minsl v'I 10 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: UCare Amendment increasing rates for Elderly Waiver Services 

De~:HHS 
~\' // 

OL fvS5 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

In 2013, the MN Legislature authorized a 1.0% rate increase effective 4/1/2014 for continuing 
care providers. The 2014 MN Legislature authorized a 5.0% rate increase effective 7/1/2014 for 
continuing care providers. All health plans are required to pass along these increases to 
organizations that provide Elderly Waiver services. In UCare's case, Elderly Waiver services are 
provided primarily by counties (including Pine County Health and Human Services). UCare will 
make retroactive payments to HHS once they receive the signed amendment. 

Action Requested: 

I would request that the County Board Chair sign off on the amendment so that HHS can receive 
retroactive payment for services provided and so that HHS can continue to receive the 
enhanced rates of providing Elderly Waiver Services. 

Financial Impact: 

Once the amendment is signed and received by UCare, Pine County HHS will receive an 
increased rate in our Community Based Elderly Waiver Services. This will be a positive financial 
impact for Public Health programming. 



·/ 


October 30,2014 

Mr. Hallan 
Pine County Health and Human Services 
130 Oriole st. E 
Ste 1 
Sandstone MN 55072-5134 

Dear Mr. Hallan: 

As you may know, during the recent 2014 Minnesota legislative session, action was taken that mandated rate 
adjustments for Elderly Waiver Services (EW) effective April 1, 2014 and July 1,2014. The provision sourced in 
Minnesota Session Law Chapter 312 H.F .3172 requires that the rate increase be implemented by health plans doing 
business in the State. As a result, we have created an amendment to the Participation Agreement that reflects the 
rate adjustments for EW Care Coordination / Case Management for UCare products ~ Minnesota Senior Health 
Options (MSHO) and Minnesota Senior Care Plus (MSC+) as follows: 

• 	 Effective Aprill, 2014: 
o 	 A one percent (1.0%) rate increase to Elderly Waiver Services (EW) Care Coordination / Case 

Management services supplied by continuing care providers. 
• 	 Effective July 1,2014: 

o 	 A five percent (5%) rate increase to Elderly Waiver Services (EW) Care Coordination / Case 
Management services supplied by continuing care providers. 

Please review, sign and return the attached amendments to UCare in the enclosed envelope. Upon receipt ofthe 
signed amendment, UCare will process retrospective payment adjustments. 

Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at 612-676-3251 or via email at wstevens@ucare.org. 

Thank you, 

Wayne Stevens 
Contract Principal 
Provider Relations and Contracting 

Enclosures 

mailto:wstevens@ucare.org


AMENDMENT #2014-1 

To The 


County Participation Agreement 

Between 


DCARE MINNESOTA 

And 

PINE COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

The County Participation Agreement between UCare Minnesota ("UCare") and Pine County Health 
and Human Services, dated October 1, 2013, is hereby amended as follows: K 

Effective April 1, 2014 / Effective July 1, 2014: 

I. Exhibit B-4 of the Agreement is deleted and replaced in its entirety with the attached 
Amended Exhibit B-4 - Care Coordination Services 

II. Exhibit B-5 of the Agreement is deleted and replaced in its entirety with the attached 
Amended Exhibit B-5 - Case Management Services 

III. All other terms of the parties' Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, a duly-authorized representative of each party has executed this 
Amendment in the manner appropriate to each as ofthe date indicated by its signature. 

DCARE MINNESOTA PINE COUNTY HEAL TN AND HUMAN 
P.O. Box 52 SERVICES 
500 Stinson Blvd., NE. 130 Oriole st. E 
Minneapolis,]\IIN 55440-8551 Ste 1 

Sandstone, MN 55072-5134 

Thomas A. Mahowald By 
Senior Vice President, 
Strategy & Product Management 

Printed Name 

Formal Title 

Email Address 

Page 1 of 3 Pine County Health and Human ServicesEW Rate Adjustment Amendment 
Effective 04/01/2014/07/01/2014 



AMENDED EXHIBIT B4 

to the 


COUNTY PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 


CARE COORDINATION SERVICES 

REIMBURSEMENT SCHEDULE 


ARTICLE 1: DUAL PROGRAM PRODUCTS 

1.1 	 Reimbursement for Covered Services provided to Minnesota Senior Health Options (MSHO) 
Program Enrollees. UCare shall reimburse Participant for Covered Services provided to 
Minnesota Senior Health Options Program Enrollees according to the following schedule: 

Effective April 1, 2014: 

Minnesota Senior Health Options 
(MSHO) Product 

County Care Coordination 
Reimbursement 

!II Initial Assessment $180 

• community Based, No EW Services Per member per month (PMPM) - $142 

• Community Based, With EW Services Per member per month (PMPM) - $143 
!II Institutional Per member per month (PMPM) - $74 

Effective July 1,2014: 

Minnesota Senior Health Options County Care Coordination 
(MSHO) Product Reimbursement 

• Initial Assessment $180 

• Community Based, No EW Services Per member per month (PMPM) - $142 

.. Community Based, With EW Services I Per member per month (PMPM) -$149;. Institutional Per member per month (PMPM) - $74 

! 

page2 of 3 	 Pine County Health and Human ServicesEW Rate Adjustment Amendment 
Effective 04/0112014/07/0112014 



AlVIENDED EXHIBIT B5 

to the 


COUNTY PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 


CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
REIMBURSEMENT SCHEDULE 

ARTICLE 1: MINNESOTA SENIOR CARE PLUS PRODUCT 

1.1 	 Reimbursement for Covered Services provided to Minnesota Senior Care Plus (MSC+) 
Program Enrollees. UCare shall reimburse Participant for Covered Services provided to 
Minnesota Senior Care Plus program Enrollees according to the following schedule: 

Effective April 1, 2014: 

Minnesota Senior Care Plus I County Case Management 
(MSC+) Product Reimbursement 

• Initial Assessment $180 

• Community Based, No EW Services Per member per month (P:MPM) - $74 

• Community Based, With EW Services Pe~ member per month (P:MPM) - $96 

• Institutional Per member per month (PMPM) - $74 

I 

Effective July 1,2014: 

County Case ManagementMinnesota Senior Care Plus 
ReimbursementI (MSC+} Product 

$180I. 	Initial Assessment 
Per member per month (P:MPM) - $74 Communit:[ Based, No EW Services• 

Community Based, With EW Services i Per member per month (P.NIPM) - $102 • 
iPer member per month (PMPM) - $74 • Institutional 

Page3 of 3 	 Pine County Health and Human ServicesE'W Rate Adjustment Amendment 
Effective 04/0112014/ 0710112014 



-------------------

----------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 11/18/2014 

[Z] County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
[II Regular Agenda 5 rninsJv'II0 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Out-of-home placements (informational purposes only) 

D::'rtment:_H_H__S~___________________________________ 

Ji£ruaL:fC;s)
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

At monthly HHS Board meetings, information had been presented about out-of-home 
placements. This graph is for informational purposes only to keep the Board informed about our 
current status of out-of-home placements. 

Action Requested: 

None. Thank you for your continued support of children's services. When the children's services unit 
is fully staffed, the workers can offer more intensive services either allowing children to stay in their 
home or if they have to be removed from the home, intensive reunification efforts can be provided. 

Financial Impact: 

Most placements are paid for through county tax dollars. The placing social workers and/or 
probation agents make every effort to place children in the least restrictive environment and 
pursue every funding option available when placements have to be made. 



Monthly Out of Home Placements Health and Human Services 

Placement 2/1/2014 3/1/2014 4/1/2014 5/1/2014 6/1/2014 7/1/2014 8/1/2014 9/1/2014 10/1/2014 11/1/2014 

/Foster Home 38 38 43 37 40 33 31 29 28 29 

/ Residential Treatment 9 7 7 6 7 6 3 3 5 5 

IGroup Home 0 1 1 2 1 2 2 3 3 2 

IChild's Reunification Home 1 2 3 7 5 8 12 8 8 5 

IHospital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

IPre-adoptive home 9 9 9 10 9 8 8 8 7 6 

I Non-custodial parent's home 4 1 2 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 

ISupervised Independent Living 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 0 0 

IJuvenile Correctional facility 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I Probation Placements 10 8 7 8 13 11 7 8 9 5 

ITOTAL 72 67 73 72 77 71 66 63 61 53 

Monthly Out of Home Placements 
80 

75 

70 

65 

60 , 
-t-Placements 

55 

50 

2/1/2014 3/1/2014 4/1/2014 5/1/2014 6/1/2014 7/1/2014 8/1/2014 9/1/2014 10/1/2014 11/1/2014 

Date 



PINE COUNTY CommissionersPINECOUNTY 
MINN&:SOTA Steve Hallan - Dist. 1 

Mitch Pangerl- Dist. 2 Administrator's Office 
Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 

635 Northridge Drive NW Curt Rossow Dist. 4
Suite 200 

Matt Ludwig Dist. 5 
Pine City, MN55063 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 County Administrator 
Fax: 320-591-1628 David J. Minke 

To: Pine County Commissioners 
From: David J. Minke, County Administrator cft.:9~ 
Date: November 18,2014 
Subject: 2015 Strategic Planning 

At the November 4,2014 county board meeting, there was a consensus to prepare for a strategic 
planning meeting in January, 2015, and to also consider using a local facilitator to help with the 
process. Since that meeting I have spoken on the phone with Bruce Messelt, Chisago County 
Administrator. He is interested in helping with the project. 

The next step is to agree on a date. For Bruce and department heads, the best date is Tuesday, 
January 2i\ and the second best date is Tuesday, January 13th. If the 13th is selected, the 
regular personnel committee meeting is at 9:00 a.m. on that day. That meeting could be moved 
to 8: 15 a.m. to allow more time for the planning meeting. In the past, I think we have typically 
run from about 9:00 a.m. to 3 :00 p.m. 

Requested Action 
Select a date for the planning meeting and give any other direction to allow the administrator to 
begin planning the event. 




